
Shenandoah Community School District Board of Directors 
Shenandoah Administrative Board Room 

November 13, 2023 – 5:00 p.m. 
Regular Meeting 

 
Board Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
3. Mission Statement: Read by Director Wooten 

a. The Shenandoah Community School District, in partnership with families and the community, will 
provide each student an educational environment that maximizes his or her potential to become 
responsible, successful citizens and lifelong learners in an ever-changing world. 

4. Welcome to Audience 
5. Public Forum 
6. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes 
b. Treasurer’s Report 

i. Account Balances 
ii. Unspent Authorized Budget Report 

iii. Accounts Payable 
c. Personnel Requests: 

Contracts:  
Susan Anderson  .25 FTE IGNITE Sped  $7,194 
Megan Everett  JK-8 Associate   $15.24/hr Level I; $15.39/hr Level II/III 
Barbara Fox  Custodian   $17/hr nights; $16/hr days 
Gracie Hopkins  JK-8 Associate   $15.24/hr Level I; $15.39/hr Level II/III 
Mariah McCoy  HS Asst. Tennis   $3,879 
Terrlyn Ribbey  Food Service   $14.97/hr 
Emma Roberts  Wrestling Cheer 2023-24 $2,042 
Kayla Shelton  HS BB Cheer    $2,042 
Grant Staats  HS Girls Wrestling  $5,758 
 
Resignations: 
John Coltrain  JK-8 Night Custodian  effective 11.6.23 
Amy Parker  HS Food Service   effective 11.17.23 
Suzanne Tillman PS Associate   effective 11.30.23 
Kady VanFosson MS Volleyball 
Lucinda VanFosson JK-8 Associate   effective 11.10.23  
 

d. Fundraising Requests: 
*on attached sheet 

e. Early Graduation Requests (December 2023 – pending all requirements are met): 
Kennedy Shull 

 
7. Action Items 

a. Approve SBRC Application – Increasing Enrollment at $49,667.10 
b. Approve SBRC Application – Open Enrollment Out not in Fall of 2022 at $278,962.20 
c. Approve SBRC Application – Limited English Proficient Instruction Beyond 5 Years at $3,113.46 
d. Approve First Reading of Policies 503.8 and 503.8E1 - Threat of Violence and Threat Assessment 

Questions 
e. Approve First Reading of Policy 705.01-R(2) - Purchasing – Bidding – Using Federal Funds in 

Procurement Contracts 
f. Approve AIA Agreement with Carl A. Nelson and Company for K-8 Building Facility Assessment 



g. Approve Paying Tuition and Fees for Teachers Required to Obtain Early Childhood Special 
Education Endorsement   

h. Approve Combining HS Boys and HS Girls Track Accounts into a HS Track Account and Closing the 
Individual Accounts 

i. Approve Termination of Noah Johnson, JK-8 Associate 
j. Approve Termination of Daniel Comstock, Custodial/Transportation 

8. Informational Items: 
Next Regular Meeting –December 11, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. 

9. Adjournment 



Shenandoah Community School District 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors – October 9, 2023 

Administration Board Room 
 

Call to Order: 
Board President Jean Fichter called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
Roll Call: 
Roll Call was answered by Directors Jean Fichter, Jeff Hiser, Benne Rogers, Adam Van Der Vliet and Clint 
Wooten.  Also present were Superintendent Dr. Kerri Nelson, School Business Official William Barrett and 
Board Secretary Lisa Holmes.  
Mission Statement: 
The SCSD Mission Statement was read by Director Rogers. 
Welcome to Audience: 
President Fichter welcomed everyone to the meeting.  
Open Forum: 
President Fichter read the rules for speaking during the open forum. There was no public comment. 
Consent Agenda: 
Approve the consent agenda to include previous minutes, the financial accounts, the payment of bills, 
fundraising requests and out of state travel requests. Personnel Requests:  Contracts: Salena Colebank, PS 
Associate - $15.24/hr; Jake Moore, HS Girls Wrestling - $5,717 pending proper certification; Kerra Ratliff, Asst. 
HS Girls Basketball - $3,879; Jay Soderberg, MS Boys Basketball - $2,981. Resignations: Kailey Cole, JK-8 
Associate – effective Oct. 4; Jordyn Lembrick, JK-8 Associate, MS Volleyball, HS Basketball Cheer, HS Asst. 
Tennis – effective Oct. 13. Modifications: Level I to Level II/III Associates ($.15/hr increase): Holly Olson. Early 
Graduation Requests: (December 2023 – pending all requirements are met): Kolton Blocker, Bailey Braymen, 
Ryan Holt, Lelynn Lauber, Aaron Perdue, Brooklyn Pickens, Julia Sayre, Curtis Sokolowski, Zain Williams. 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Rogers.  Ayes – Rogers, Van Der Vliet, 
Wooten, Fichter. Nays – Hiser. Motion carried 4-1. 
Action Items: 
Accept Receipt of the FY22 District Audit Report: 
Motion to accept by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Consortium Agreement with Council Bluffs CSD for students enrolled at Children’s Square or 
Heartland Family Services: 
Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet.  Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Educational Services Contract with Southwestern Community College for Electrical Technology: 
Motion to approve by Director Rogers, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Special Education Deficit in the amount of 
$673,945.22: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Allowable Growth and Supplemental State Aid for Limited English Proficiency Program in the 
amount of $25,446.96: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve K-8 Building Facility Assessment Proposal with Carl A. Nelson & Co.: 
Motion to approve by Director Wooten, second by Director Van Der Vliet. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Bid with DLA Farms for On-Call Snow Removal, Application (in case of equipment breakdown), and 
Supplies for Self-Application: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Rogers. Motion carried 3-0 with Directors 
Fichter and Hiser abstaining. 



Approve 2023-24 Irrigation Contract with Lawn World for Football Field: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten. Motion carried unanimously. 
Approve Final Reading of Policies 104 – Anti-Bullying/Anti-Harassment Policy; 104.R1 - Anti-Bullying/Anti-
Harassment Investigation Procedures; 213 – Public Participation in Board Meetings; 402.02 - Child Abuse 
Reporting; 402.05 - Required Professional Development for Employees; 408.01 - Licensed Employee 
Professional Development; 503.07 - Student Disclosure of Identity; 503.07E1 - Report of Student Disclosure 
of Identity; 503.07E2 - Request to Update Student Identity; 505.04 - Testing Program; 505.05 - Graduation 
Requirements; 507.02 - Administration of Medication to Students; 507.02E1 - Authorization – Asthma, 
Airway Constricting, or Respiratory Distress Medication Self-Administration Consent Form; 507.02E2 - 
Parental Authorization and Release for the Administration of Medication or Special Health Services to 
Students; 507.02E3 - Parental Authorization and Release Form for the Independent Self Carry and 
Administration of Prescribed Medication or Independent Delivery of Health Servies by the Student; 507.02E4 
- Parental Authorization and Release Form for the Administration of Voluntary School Stock Over-The-
Counter Medication to Students; 601.01 - School Calendar; 603.05 - Health Education; 605.03E5 - Request to 
Prohibit a Student form Accessing Specific Instructional and Library Materials; 605.05 - School Library; 
605.07R1 - Use of Information Resources Regulation; 607.02 - Student Health Services; 607.02R1 - Student 
Health Services Regulation; 804.05 - Stock Prescription Medication Supply; 804.05E1 - Parental 
Authorization and Release Form for the Administration of a Voluntary School Supply of Stock Medication for 
Life Threatening Incidents: 
Motion to approve by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Wooten. Motion carried unanimously. 
Discussion Items: 
Model Policies for Discipline of Students Who Make Threats of Violence or Cause Incidents of Violence: 
This policy is based on HF604. The Iowa Department of Education has written a sample policy with internal 
guidance to be written by the districts leadership team. The policy will be a future agenda item. 
Auditorium Seating: 
Discussion was held regarding funding for new seats for the auditorium. The board would like to see some 
grants written to help reduce the cost for the district. 
Informational Items: 
Next Regular Meeting – November 13, 2023, at 5:00 pm 
Adjournment: 
Motion by Director Van Der Vliet, second by Director Rogers to adjourn the meeting at 5:31 pm.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
__________________________    ___________________________ 
Board Secretary      Board President 



ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
General Fund (10)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 115,370.29          426,014.92        904.26                231,679.87        8,146.44            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance MS Concession (CASH) 210.00                 210.00               210.00                210.00               210.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 30) 2,497.76              3,032.44            998.17                998.93               999.77               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 603,406.39          153,061.06        72,590.44           138,372.80        1,318,773.88     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest ISJIT (FNBC 112) 135,935.59          135,964.31        138,586.06         139,159.75        139,755.83        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest ISJIT (BKIA 110) 1,079,217.37       678,411.33        522,271.66         524,413.86        526,607.32        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Revenues 12,534.98            32,624.10          1,596,787.56      2,183,462.47     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 502,634.38          763,895.64        -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (192,065.98)         (811,856.32)       (1,050,148.02)    (1,223,298.13)   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (863,046.72)         (645,796.89)       (247,364.92)        (506.31)              -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 426,014.92          904.26               231,679.87         8,146.44            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance MS Concession (CASH) 210.00                 210.00               210.00                210.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC 30) 3,032.44              998.17               998.93                999.77               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 153,061.06          72,590.44          138,372.80         1,318,773.88     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest ISJIT (FNBC 112) 135,964.31          138,586.06        139,159.75         139,755.83        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest ISJIT (BKIA 110) 678,411.33          522,271.66        524,413.86         526,607.32        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total General Fund 1,396,694.06      735,560.59        1,034,835.21     1,994,493.24    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Check 1,396,694.06      735,560.59        1,034,835.21     1,994,493.24    1,994,493.24    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Management Fund (22)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 745.49                 764.11               357.41                (4,122.46)           688.22               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 420,198.26          443,633.48        41,628.79           77,315.59          179,557.94        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 752,942.35          291,465.61        693,014.31         695,856.84        698,767.39        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 2,823.34              4,321.61            69,008.15           113,628.52        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 8,541.34              -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (447,933.73)         (4,309.94)           (34,958.69)          (3,664.94)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (1,453.85)             (874.36)              -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 764.11                 357.41               (4,122.46)            688.22               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 443,633.48          41,628.79          77,315.59           179,557.94        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 291,465.61          693,014.31        695,856.84         698,767.39        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Management Fund 735,863.20          735,000.51        769,049.97         879,013.55        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check 735,863.20          735,000.51        769,049.97         879,013.55        879,013.55        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

SAVE Fund (33)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) -                        (75,897.72)         1,946.04             415.00               4,218.28            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 30) 883.18                 1,108.93            89.08                   89.08                  89.08                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 18,969.72            200,730.54        134,637.16         142,056.29        210,121.60        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 112) 57,767.96            57,780.15          59,049.72           59,294.16          59,548.15          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 1,415,531.62       1,417,125.90     1,350,875.72      1,306,416.60     1,312,090.06     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 7,736.12              137,074.84        128,316.38         109,087.30        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 99,959.20            -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        (191,324.92)       (166,642.97)        (31,291.26)         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) (75,897.72)           1,946.04            415.00                4,218.28            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC 30) 1,108.93              89.08                  89.08                   89.08                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 200,730.54          134,637.16        142,056.29         210,121.60        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (FNBC 112) 57,780.15            59,049.72          59,294.16           59,548.15          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 1,417,125.90       1,350,875.72     1,306,416.60      1,312,090.06     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total SAVE Fund 1,600,847.80      1,546,597.72    1,508,271.13     1,586,067.17    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check 1,600,847.80      1,546,597.72    1,508,271.13     1,586,067.17    1,586,067.17    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
PPEL Fund (36)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 4,206.00              4,792.81            6,607.70             (7,180.12)           2,256.65            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 30) 1,450.85              1,498.14            401.38                401.38               401.38               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 1,020.74              10,460.32          14,212.93           88,944.30          119,430.84        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 112) 12,100.69            12,103.24          13,256.06           13,310.93          13,367.95          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 935,143.17          839,202.13        768,341.96         771,493.46        774,720.37        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      



Revenues 4,294.62              5,521.26            94,317.80           156,091.47        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 42,989.48            -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (132,530.72)         (70,757.87)         (30,167.88)          (112,884.23)       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (618.19)                -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 4,792.81              6,607.70            (7,180.12)            2,256.65            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC 30) 1,498.14              401.38               401.38                401.38               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (BKIA 14) 10,460.32            14,212.93          88,944.30           119,430.84        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (FNBC 112) 12,103.24            13,256.06          13,310.93           13,367.95          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BKIA 110) 839,202.13          768,341.96        771,493.46         774,720.37        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total PPEL Fund 868,056.64          802,820.03        866,969.95         910,177.19        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check 868,056.64          802,820.03        866,969.95         910,177.19        910,177.19        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Debt Service Fund (40)
Beg Balance Fiscal Agent (BI) -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Fiscal Agent (BI) -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Debt Service Fund -                       -                     -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check -                       -                     -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Nutrition Fund (61)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) 0.01                      (3,831.01)           725.83                (29,088.54)         3,634.42            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 20) 972.38                 1,012.18            45.67                   1,054.12            1,054.71            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BIKIA 14) 69,934.42            68,143.24          59,233.20           63,100.22          91,865.88          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 113) 10,039.25            10,041.37          11,046.11           10,089.21          10,132.40          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 130,510.02          130,657.01        130,567.91         131,103.46        66,651.82          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 2,323.37              25,251.50          42,372.95           90,613.76          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 13,551.38            -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (8,013.36)             (28,548.92)         (67,398.20)          (93,844.13)         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (13,294.68)           (1,106.65)           (335.00)               311.13               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) (3,831.01)             725.83               (29,088.54)          3,634.42            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC 20) 1,012.18              45.67                  1,054.12             1,054.71            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 68,143.24            59,233.20          63,100.22           91,865.88          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

End Balance Invest (FNBC 113) 10,041.37            11,046.11          10,089.21           10,132.40          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (BKIA 110) 130,657.01          130,567.91        131,103.46         66,651.82          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Nutrition Fund 206,022.79          201,618.72        176,258.47         173,339.23        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check 206,022.79          201,618.72        176,258.47         173,339.23        173,339.23        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

ChildCare Fund (62)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 10) -                        (1,844.60)           367.23                (94.84)                59.58                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 32.53                    180.00               8,929.42             10,171.84          10,303.26          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 180.00                 10,961.25          1,263.54             2,249.26            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      (483.19)               (1,963.42)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (1,877.13)             -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 10) (1,844.60)             367.23               (94.84)                 59.58                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (BKIA 14) 180.00                 8,929.42            10,171.84           10,303.26          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Total ChildCare Fund (1,664.60)             9,296.65            10,077.00           10,362.84          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Check (1,664.60)             9,296.65            10,077.00           10,362.84          10,362.84          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

CHKID=30 (FNBC GEN SAVINGS) 5,639.51              1,488.63            1,489.39             1,490.23            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=10 (BKIA GEN CHECKING) 349,998.51          10,908.47          191,608.91         19,003.59          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=110 (ISJIT - BKIA MM) 3,356,861.98      3,465,071.56    3,429,284.22     3,378,836.96    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=112 (ISJIT - FNBC GENERAL) 205,847.70          210,891.84        211,764.84         212,671.93        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=113 (ISJIT - FNBC NUTRITION) 10,041.37            11,046.11          10,089.21           10,132.40          -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=14 (BKIA GEN MM) 876,208.64          331,231.94        519,961.04         1,930,053.40    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=20 (FNBC CN SAVINGS) 1,012.18              45.67                 1,054.12             1,054.71            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

GRAND TOTAL General/SAVE/PPEL/CN 4,805,609.89      4,030,684.22    4,365,251.73     5,553,243.22    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
Reconciliation
Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=10 363,919.25          56,165.41          197,484.38         26,538.05          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      



Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=14 872,549.21          331,246.16        519,961.04         1,930,053.40     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=20 1,012.18              45.67                  1,046.12             1,054.71            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=30 5,639.51              1,488.63            1,489.39             1,490.23            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=110 3,356,861.98       3,465,071.56     3,429,284.22      3,378,836.96     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=112 205,847.70          210,891.84        211,764.84         212,671.93        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=113 10,041.37            11,046.11          10,089.21           10,132.40          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Less Outstanding Auto/Checks/Debits (13,920.74)           (45,271.16)         -                       (7,534.46)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Oustanding Deposits/GJE 3,659.43              -                      (5,867.47)            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Reconciliation 4,805,609.89      4,030,684.22    4,365,251.73     5,553,243.22    -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Amount Reconciliation Difference -                       -                     -                      -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Activity Fund (21)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 3) 4,892.52              4,896.82            4,901.13             4,905.30            4,909.62            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 40) -                        5,692.23            540.70                6,092.79            195.03               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Cash on Hand - Concession Bag 700.00                 700.00               700.00                700.00               700.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Cash on Hand - Gate Bag 800.00                 800.00               800.00                800.00               800.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 21,936.25            20,506.08          6,363.56             29,554.52          66,226.59          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 111) 115,451.18          115,475.53        125,534.67         121,041.23        121,559.71        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 4,412.75              5,940.02            39,706.39           55,200.92          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Receivables 3,848.77              -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (3,243.57)             (11,970.62)         (15,452.61)          (23,903.81)         -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Payables (727.24)                (3,200.00)           -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 3) 4,896.82              4,901.13            4,905.30             4,909.62            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC 40) 5,692.23              540.70               6,092.79             195.03               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Cash on Hand - Concession Bag 700.00                 700.00               700.00                700.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Cash on Hand - Gate Bag 800.00                 800.00               800.00                800.00               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 20,506.08            6,363.56            29,554.52           66,226.59          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (FNBC 111) 115,475.53          125,534.67        121,041.23         121,559.71        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Activity Fund 148,070.66          138,840.06        163,093.84         194,390.95        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check 148,070.66 138,840.06 163,093.84 194,390.95 194,390.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Scholarships (81)
Beg Balance Checking (FNBC 40) -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC 16) 10,413.33            9,371.45            152.88                1,153.25            1,153.90            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Invest (FNBC 114) 371,451.54          371,530.00        381,613.02         381,688.82        383,323.74        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues 1,536.58              1,614.45            1,576.17             1,635.57            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures (2,500.00)             (750.00)              (500.00)               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (FNBC 40) -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (FNBC 16) 9,371.45              152.88               1,153.25             1,153.90            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Invest (FNBC 114) 371,530.00          381,613.02        381,688.82         383,323.74        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Scholarships 380,901.45          381,765.90        382,842.07         384,477.64        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Check 380,901.45 381,765.90 382,842.07 384,477.64 384,477.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Agency Fund (91)
Beg Balance Checking (BKIA 3) 174.78                 174.78               174.78                174.78               174.78               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Beg Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 4,116.21              4,116.21            4,294.43             4,294.43            4,294.43            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Revenues -                        178.22               -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Expenditures -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Checking (BKIA 3) 174.78                 174.78               174.78                174.78               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
End Balance Savings (FNBC 44) 4,116.21              4,294.43            4,294.43             4,294.43            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Agency Fund 4,290.99              4,469.21            4,469.21             4,469.21            -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

CHKID=3 (BKIA ACT CHECKING) 5,071.60              5,075.91            5,080.08             5,084.40            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=40 (FNBC ACT CHECKING) 5,692.23              540.70               6,092.79             195.03               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=44 (FNBC ACT SAVING) 24,622.29            10,657.99          33,848.95           70,521.02          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
CHKID=111 (ISJIT - FNBC ACTIVITY) 115,475.53          125,534.67        121,041.23         121,559.71        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

CHKID=114 (ISJIT - FNBC SCHOLARSHIP) 371,530.00          381,613.02        381,688.82         383,323.74        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
CHKID=16 (FNBC SCHOLAR SAV) 9,371.45              152.88               1,153.25             1,153.90            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

GRAND TOTAL Activity/Scholar/Agency 531,763.10          523,575.17        548,905.12         581,837.80        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     



ACCOUNT JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE
Reconciliation
Bank Statement (BKIA) CHKID=3 5,071.60              5,075.91            5,080.08             5,084.40            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=16 9,371.45              152.88               1,153.25             1,153.90            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=40 11,192.29            3,364.70            9,045.79             3,044.03            -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (FNBC) CHKID=44 24,622.29            10,643.77          33,848.95           70,521.02          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=111 115,475.53          125,534.67        121,041.23         121,559.71        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Bank Statement (ISJIT) CHKID=114 371,530.00          381,613.02        381,688.82         383,323.74        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Less Outstanding Checks (5,500.06)             (2,809.78)           (2,953.00)            (2,849.00)           -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Oustanding Deposits/GJE -                        -                      -                       -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      

Total Reconciliation 531,763.10          523,575.17        548,905.12         581,837.80        -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     
Amount Reconciliation Difference -                       -                     -                      (0.00)                  -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     



UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET CALCULATION

2023-2024

LINE #

REGULAR PROGRAM DISTRICT COST $8,019,041.00 4.7

+ REGULAR PROGRAM BUDGET ADJUSTMENT $0.00 4.8

+ SUPPLEMENTARY WEIGHTING DISTRICT COST $92,735.00 4.11

+ SPECIAL ED DISTRICT COST $989,420.00 4.14

+ TEACHER SALARY SUMMPLEMENT DISTRICT COST $720,506.00 4.22

+ PROF DEV SUPPLEMENT DISTRICT COST $78,352.00 4.30 FY2021 LINE #S FY2022

+ EARLY INTERVENTION SUPPL DISTRICT COST $91,240.00 4.38 369,546$     16.1 363,404$     

+ TEACHER LEADERSHIP SUPP DISTRICT COST $387,067.00 4.46 -$            16.2 6,142$        

+ AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT $394,012.00 4.49 5.9 61,421$       16.3 60,186$       

+ AEA SPECIAL ED SUPPORT ADJUSTMENT $0.00 4.54 5.10 67,903$       16.4 66,532$       

+ AEA MEDIA SERVICES $65,838.00 4.60 5.11 834$           16.5 810$           

+ AEA EDUCATIONAL SERVICES $72,785.00 4.63 5.12 37,946$       16.6 37,946$       

+ AEA SHARING  DISTRICT COST $825.00 4.66 5.13 4,067$        16.7 4,067$        

+ AEA TEACHER SALARY SUPPL DISTRICT COST $40,458.00 4.74 5.14 (57,385)$     16.8 (57,385)$     

+ AEA PROF DEV SUPPL DISTRICT COST $4,366.00 4.82 5.15 484,332$     16.9 481,702$     

+ DROPOUT ALLOWABLE GROWTH $288,077.00 5.17

+ SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #1 $0.00 Inc. Enrollmnt, OE Out, and LEP

+ SBRC ALLOWABLE GROWTH OTHER #2 $0.00 LEP

+ SPECIAL ED DEFICIT ALLOWABLE GROWTH $0.00 Estimated

- SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE REDUCTION $0.00

- AEA SPECIAL ED POSITIVE BALANCE $0.00

+ ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS $0.00

- UNSPENT ALLOWANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION $0.00

+ ENROLLMENT AUDIT ADJUSTMENT $0.00 5.18

- AEA PRORATA REDUCTION $72,256.00 503,028.00       5.16
= MAXIMUM DISTRICT COST $11,172,466.00 10,780,175.00  392,291.00       8.1

+ PRESCHOOL FOUNDATION AID $133,613.00 7.35

+ INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT AUTHORITY $597,418.00 10.27

+ ED IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY $0.00

+ OTHER MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $2,950,000.00 This is a fluctuating #.

+ UNSPENT AUTH BUDGET - PREVIOUS YEAR $3,667,710.00 Est.

= MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BUDGET $18,521,207.00

- EXPENDITURES $3,241,118.45 17.50%

= UNSPENT AUTHORIZED BUDGET $15,280,088.55

EXPENDITURES FY2024 FY2023 Actuals

JULY $155,815.98 $181,999.04

AUGUST $811,856.32 $389,847.59

SEPTEMBER $1,050,148.02 $1,581,703.72

OCTOBER $1,223,298.13 $1,173,788.51

NOVEMBER $0.00 $1,043,857.23

DECEMBER $0.00 $1,041,531.82

JANUARY $0.00 $1,088,547.24

FEBRUARY $0.00 $1,161,047.84

MARCH $0.00 $1,269,836.25

APRIL $0.00 $1,204,439.25

MAY $0.00 $1,297,665.65

JUNE $0.00 $3,285,083.89

     TOTAL $3,241,118.45 $14,719,348.03

Estimate on Budget Worksheet

Required Local Match $96,026

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL



STATE AID/ TLC/4 YR STATE AID/TSS/ SPED DEFICIT AEA PROPERTY INSTRUCTIONAL EXCISE TAXES ** TOTAL

SRCIPVR (CNI) EARLY INTER/PD/ TRANS EQ. SUPPLEMENTAL FLOWTHROUGH TAX SUPPORT THRU UTILITY REPL. MISC REVENUE

Source Codes Source CodeS STATE AID Source Code Source Codes INCOME SURTAXES Source Codes REVENUE (Includes

3111, 3112 3116, 3117, 3119 Source Code Source Code Flowthrough)

3801, 3803 3204, 3216, 3342, 3376 3113 3214 1110-1119 1134 1170-1179 FY2023

JUL -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         12,534.98         12,534.98           7,847.11            

AUG -                      -                                       -                        -                       14,187.00         -                             -                         18,437.10         32,624.10           48,493.76          

SEP 568,585.00         141,020.00                          -                        -                       859,633.83       -                             758.26                    26,790.47         1,596,787.56      1,994,778.30     

OCT 568,585.00         141,020.00                          -                        -                       1,407,469.43    -                             31,311.35               35,076.69         2,183,462.47      2,022,793.00     

NOV -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     860,752.47        

DEC -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     1,117,775.44     

JAN -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     880,325.70        

FEB -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     1,103,360.86     

MAR -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     1,145,290.29     

APR -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     1,985,822.79     

MAY -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     956,284.42        

JUN -                      -                                       -                        -                       -                    -                             -                         -                    -                     2,049,740.55     

TOTAL 1,137,170.00$    282,040.00$                        -$                      -$                     2,281,290.26$  -$                           32,069.61$             92,839.24$       3,825,409.11$    $14,173,264.69

CALCULATION OF MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

2023-2024

SHENANDOAH COMMUNITY SCHOOL



08 GOVERNMENTAL LONG TERM FIXED ASSETS

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

08 GOVERNMENTAL LONG TERM FIXED ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 GENERAL FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 693,759.21 1,801,791.15 0.00 (1,801,791.
15)

55,815.21 61,296.75 (1,918,903.
11)

2000 2000 0.00 529,538.92 1,439,327.30 0.00 (1,439,327.
30)

37,829.10 8,110.77 (1,485,267.
17)

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 GENERAL FUND 0.00 1,223,298.13 3,241,118.45 0.00 (3,241,118.
45)

93,644.31 69,407.52 (3,404,170.
28)

21 ACTIVITY FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 23,903.81 54,570.61 0.00 (54,570.61) 18,696.64 15,742.64 (89,009.89)

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21 ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 23,903.81 54,570.61 0.00 (54,570.61) 18,696.64 15,742.64 (89,009.89)

22 MANAGEMENT FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 3,664.94 136,188.48 0.00 (136,188.48) 7,063.00 0.00 (143,251.48)

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 354,678.82 0.00 (354,678.82) 579.00 0.00 (355,257.82)

3000 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22 MANAGEMENT FUND 0.00 3,664.94 490,867.30 0.00 (490,867.30) 7,642.00 0.00 (498,509.30)

33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION FOR ED.

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 25,467.00 0.00 (25,467.00) 0.00 23,043.00 (48,510.00)

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 31,291.26 363,292.15 0.00 (363,292.15) 0.00 0.00 (363,292.15)

5000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION FOR ED.0.00 31,291.26 389,259.15 0.00 (389,259.15) 0.00 23,043.00 (412,302.15)

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 101,252.19 291,728.07 0.00 (291,728.07) 40,255.28 101,939.53 (433,922.88)

3000 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4000 FACILITIES ACQUISITION &
CONSTRUCTION

0.00 11,632.04 18,362.63 0.00 (18,362.63) 10,757.35 1,776.71 (30,896.69)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT 0.00 112,884.23 310,090.70 0.00 (310,090.70) 51,012.63 103,716.24 (464,819.57)

40 DEBT SERVICE

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Shenandoah CSD Page: 1

11/03/2023 02:58 PM

Expenditure Report by FUNCTION - WAB

Regular; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: BARRETTWIL

Unencumbered
Balance

P/ O
Outstanding

A/ P
Outstanding

Balance at
EOM

% of BudgetExpenditures
to Date

Expended
During Month

Revised
Budget

Function Part 1



5000 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40 DEBT SERVICE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

2000 2000 0.00 1,521.63 6,680.63 0.00 (6,680.63) 0.00 33.74 (6,714.37)

3000 3000 0.00 92,322.50 191,123.98 0.00 (191,123.98) 0.00 31,199.49 (222,323.47)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND 0.00 93,844.13 197,804.61 0.00 (197,804.61) 0.00 31,233.23 (229,037.84)

62 CHILDCARE FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 1,963.42 2,446.61 0.00 (2,446.61) 0.00 0.00 (2,446.61)

62 CHILDCARE FUND 0.00 1,963.42 2,446.61 0.00 (2,446.61) 0.00 0.00 (2,446.61)

81 TRUST FUNDS NON EXPENDABLE

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 (3,750.00) 0.00 0.00 (3,750.00)

6000 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

81 TRUST FUNDS NON EXPENDABLE 0.00 0.00 3,750.00 0.00 (3,750.00) 0.00 0.00 (3,750.00)

91 AGENCY FUND

1000 INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2000 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

91 AGENCY FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 1,490,849.92 4,689,907.43 0.00 (4,689,907.
43)

170,995.58 243,142.63 (5,104,045.
64)

Grand Total:

Shenandoah CSD Page: 2

11/03/2023 02:58 PM

Expenditure Report by FUNCTION - WAB

Regular; Processing Month 10/2023 User ID: BARRETTWIL

Unencumbered
Balance

P/ O
Outstanding

A/ P
Outstanding

Balance at
EOM

% of BudgetExpenditures
to Date

Expended
During Month

Revised
Budget

Function Part 1



Shenandoah CSD MONTHLY BOARD VENDOR BILLS
11/09/2023 08:33 AM
Vendor Name Invoice Detail Invoice Detail Description

Amount

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 10 GENERAL FUND

A & L WHOLESALE COMPANY 296.98 HS PE SUPPLIES

AHLERS & COONEY PC 96.00 LAWYER

AMBER OLSON 335.36 STUDENT TRANSPORTATION-PARENT

ARBOR DAY FARM 570.00 ADMISSION

BA MARKETING & PUBLICITY, LLC 220.00 ADVERTISING

BARBARA FARWELL 239.73 ESL TRAVEL

BMO MASTERCARD - TRANSPORTATION I 69.28 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 560.00 SUPPLIES/WORKSHOP

BMO MASTERCARD 179.39 SUPPLIES/POSTAGE

BMO MASTERCARD 1,382.08 SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 3,409.12 ELEM GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 2,093.19 HS GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 543.19 SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 206.08 HS FCS SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 25.00 HS BAND STAFF DUES

BMO MASTERCARD 532.64 HS GENERAL ED SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 1,082.96 EL PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 1,671.34 DISTRICT WIDE SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 5,079.84 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT

BMO MASTERCARD 88.05 MS PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 3,492.95 PARTS/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 5,615.54 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 2,213.68 ADVERTISING/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 107.68 TRANSPORTATION GASOLINE

BMO MASTERCARD 353.73 HS BAND SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 2,076.13 WORKSHOP/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 360.52 BUSINESS MANAGER TRAVEL/REGIS.

BROWN'S REPAIR & AUTO PARTS, INC. 4,809.13 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES

CDW GOVERNMENT 1,208.97 TECH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

CENEX FLEET FUELING 3,075.29 FUEL

CENTURYLINK 605.61 TELEPHONE

CHAT MOBILITY 208.23 TELEPHONE

CITY OF SHENANDOAH 18,158.43 WATER-SEWER

Corning Rental 449.00 MAINTENANCE RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

CULLIGAN WATER 425.47 MAINTENANCE RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

EGAN SUPPLY 2,644.63 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

EMC INSURANCE 1,500.00 DEDUCTIBLE

FAREWAY STORES 137.73 SUPPLIES

FIRST WIRELESS INC. 2,390.57 SUPPLIES

FRONTIER BAG, INC. 6,823.00 EL PRINCIPAL SUPPLIES

GLASS GUY, THE 357.05 MAINTENANCE BUILDING REPAIR SERVICES

GRAINGER 2,006.60 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

GREEN HILLS AEA 2,000.00 ELEM GENERAL PD SUPPLIES

GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL 6,123.00 CARL PERKINS SUPPLIES

HD PRO INSTITUTIONAL 2,109.17 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

IAMO COMMUNICATIONS 30.00 NETWORK SUPPORT INTERNET ACCESS

IMAGINE LEARNING 45,200.00 MIDDLE SCHOOL INST SOFTWARE

IOWA COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 179.39 DATA/TELEPHONE

IOWA DEPARTMENT FOR THE BLIND 36.00 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC ASSOCATION 94.00 HS VOCAL MUSIC STUDENT ENTRY & REG FEES 

IOWA PRISON INDUSTRIES 629.26 GENERAL SUPPLIES

IOWA PUPIL TRANSPORTATION ASSOC. 240.00 TRANSPORTATION SUPERVISOR DUES

JB PARTS & SUPPLY 452.86 TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS

JOHN GOWING PLUMBING AND HEATING 596.51 GREENHOUSE BUILDING EXPENDITURES

JOHNSON CONTROLS 123.05 OTHER PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES 

KAMI - NOTABLE INC. 198.00 MS PD GENERAL SUPPLIES

LAWN WORLD 250.00 OTHER PURCHASED PROPERTY SERVICES 

MARTIN BROS DIST 232.05 SUPPLIES

MENARDS 460.74 HS IND ARTS SUPPLIES

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 4,005.98 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 15,833.68 UTILITIES-ELECTRICITY

MILLER BUILDING 719.82 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 

MITEL NET SOLUTIONS 1,187.30 TELEPHONE

OMAHA PERFORMING ARTS 1,175.00 ADMISSION

PETERSEN AUTO 669.00 VEHICLE REPAIR SERVICES

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL 397.05 MAINTENANCE PEST CONTROL CONTRACTED

RED OAK WELDING 34.20 HS RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

ROCSTOP CARDTROL 3,963.73 TRANSPORTATION DIESEL

SAPP BROS. 204.00 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

SARAH MARTIN 291.39 TEACHER DEVELOPMENT TRAVEL

SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 6,621.55 ELEM PD SUPPLIES

SCHOOL BUS SALES 82.70 TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS



SHENANDOAH MEDICAL CENTER 778.00 BUS DRIVER PHYSICALS

SHENANDOAH SANITATION 3,860.00 MAINTENANCE GARBAGE COLLECTION

SIGNS & SHINES 114.00 TRANSPORTATION SUPPLIES

SOUTHWESTERN COMM COLLEGE 8,286.60 TUITION-COMMUNITY COLLEGES

SWIFT SERVICES LLC 574.90 NETWORK SUPPORT INTERNET ACCESS

THEMES & VARIATIONS INC. 174.95 ELEM VOCAL MUSIC SUPPLIES

TRUCK CENTER COMPANIES 66.88 TRANSPORTATION REPAIR PARTS

UNIVERSITY OF IOWA COLLEGE OF ENG. 1,030.00 HS ROBOTICS SUPPLIES

US CELLULAR 478.39 NETWORK SUPPORT INTERNET ACCESS

VALERIE CROLL 50.00 DRIVER PHYSICALS

VALLEY PUBLICATIONS 374.78 BOARD NEWSPAPER ADVERTISING

VETTER EQUIPMENT CO 1,954.09 MAINTENANCE PARTS

WILLIAM BARRETT 5.79 REIMBURSEMENT

Fund Number 10 189,587.98

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 22 MANAGEMENT FUND

WILSON INSURANCE AGENCY 7,642.00 BUILDING INSURANCE

Fund Number 22 7,642.00

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 33 SAVE(SECURE AN ADVANCED VISION

FOR ED.

GRAINGER 782.10 BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

RASMUSSEN MECHANICAL SERVICES 14,123.00 BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

Fund Number 33 14,905.10

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 36 PHYSICAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT

ACER SERVICE CORPORATION 20,359.31 TECH RELATED SUPPLIES

ALBIREO ENERGY 10,176.00 BUILDING REPAIR

B & H PHOTO 3,939.41 BUILDING IMPROVMENT FURNITURE&FIXTURES 

BLUPOINTE DRS 750.00 TECH RELATED SOFTWARE

BMO MASTERCARD 2,000.27 BUILDING IMPROVMENT FURNITURE&FIXTURES 

BMO MASTERCARD 580.42 TECH RELATED SUPPLIES

CDW GOVERNMENT 12,669.54 PARTS/SUPPLIES/SOFTWARE

DOUG MEYER CHEVROLET 58,295.00 TRANSPORTATION VEHICLES

FULL COMPASS SYSTEMS, LTD. 676.55 BUILDING IMPROVMENT FURNITURE&FIXTURES 

GLASS GUY, THE 968.56 BUILDING REPAIR

GRANT WOOD AEA 15,592.34 TECH RELATED SOFTWARE 

GUTTER TECH, INC. 4,590.00 BUILDING REPAIR

KIDWELL INC. 18,800.00 OTHER EQUIPMENT 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 9.45 STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT

MILLER BUILDING 1,657.21 STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT

RISE VISION 999.00 TECH RELATED SOFTWARE 

WALLIN PLUMBING & HEATING 7,157.76 STUDENT HOUSING PROJECT

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING 2,181.88 COPIER LEASE

Fund Number 36 161,402.70

Checking Account ID 10 Fund Number 61 SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

ANDERSON ERICKSON DAIRY 14,342.36 MILK

BMO MASTERCARD 2,609.41 SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 279.60 SNF SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 160.00 SNF STAFF WORKSHOP/CONFERENCE REGISTRATI

FAREWAY STORES 156.04 FOOD/SUPPLIES

HY-VEE 355.58 FOOD/SUPPLIES

MARTIN BROS DIST 39,592.70 FOOD/SUPPLIES

Fund Number 61 57,495.69

Checking Account ID 10 431,033.47

Checking Account ID 40 Fund Number 21 ACTIVITY FUND

AMY MCCLINTOCK 120.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

BAND BOOSTERS 775.12 MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 734.19 TRAVEL 

BMO MASTERCARD 2,704.43 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

BMO MASTERCARD 438.08 SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 921.05 DUES/SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 2,495.00 HS DRAMA SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 947.66 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

BMO MASTERCARD 983.29 SUPPLIES/STUDENT COUNCIL

BMO MASTERCARD 4,491.34 MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 436.10 MAY MENTORING ACTIVITY SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 1,402.79 HS DRAMA SUPPLIES

BMO MASTERCARD 419.00 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

BMO MASTERCARD 492.60 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

BMO MASTERCARD 1,015.04 HS DRAMA SUPPLIES

BRYAN (ANDY) REGAN 530.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

BSN SPORTS 1,258.25 SUPPLIES

BUSINESS PROFESSIONALS OF AMERICA - 56.00 DUES 

CHRISTOPHER OLSON 44.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

CODY RICE 44.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

COUNTY LINE DESIGN 780.80 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

CRAIG GARDNER 66.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

DAN COMER 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

DANNCO INC. 1,865.00 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS



DENNY HOWARD 44.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

DON'S JOHNS & SEPTIC PUMPING 768.00 RENTAL/GENERAL ATHLETICS

ELM STREET GRILL 100.00 SUPPLIES/SHEN FOOTBALL

FAREWAY STORES 1,628.62 SUPPLIES

FIRST NATIONAL BANK/KAYLA MICHAELSON 100.00 TRAVEL 

GRAPHIC EDGE DBA GAME ONE 2,040.82 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

GREG PULLIAM 100.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

HAUFF SPORTS - DAKOTA SPORTS & 1,710.00 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

IOWA CENTRAL CHEER 240.00 REGISTRATION/CHEERLEADERS

IOWA FFA ASSOCIATION 1,483.00 DUES/FFA

IOWA GIRLS HS ATHLETIC UNION 51.00 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

IOWA HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC ASSN 395.00 SUPPLIES/GENERAL ATHLETICS

JASON MCGRUDER 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JIM DOYLE 120.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JKAY PHOTO AND DESIGN 390.00 HS SUPPLIES/FFA

JON COLE 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

JULIE WOLF 22.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

JULIEN NIGHTSER 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

KEARI BEBOUT 66.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

LACY FOUTCH 22.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

MARK MEYER 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

MATT BIRD 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

MATT HOBBIE 290.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

MICHAEL MICHAELSON 44.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

MILLER BUILDING 59.34 HS DRAMA SUPPLIES

NEBRASKA WRESTLING CAMPS INC 285.00 REGISTRATION/SHEN WRESTLERS

OSBORN, CURTIS 200.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

PRESTON ROBBIE MACE 390.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

R. KEVIN WHITEHILL 200.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

RAY LILES 44.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

RIEMAN MUSIC DES MOINES 227.83 SUPPLIES/MS MARCHING MUSTANGS

ROCSTOP - FOOD 715.00 MUSTANG FIELD CONCESSION SUPPLIES

RON GREBERT 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

SERENITY STUDIO&SPA 157.29 SUPPLIES

SHARI FOOTE 88.00 GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

SHENANDOAH CSD 165.01 SUPPLIES/MARCHING MUSTANGS

SIGNS & SHINES 40.00 SUPPLIES/CHEERLEADERS

TARKIO FFA 6,175.50 TRAVEL/FFA

TERRY KEISER 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

TODD GILL 140.00 GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

TOM OLSON 390.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETICS OFFICIAL

TRUSCORE 626.87 SUPPLIES/SHEN TENNIS

WEST MUSIC 23.90 SUPPLIES/SHEN SINGERS

WILLIAM LABRUM 110.00 MS GENERAL ATHLETIC WORKERS

Fund Number 21 43,791.92

Checking Account ID 40 43,791.92



First Name Last Name Organization Start Date End Date Name of Fundraiser What specific funds will be used for Percentage of profit Population

Stacy Resh Computers for Education (Library) 11/16/2023 12/8/2023
Believe Kids Magazines and Online 
Sales books 40% Other

Jon Weinrich G BB / VB 10/21/2023 10/21/2023 Breakfast Fundrasier Travel Uniforms All except cost of goods Staff or General Public

Jon Weinrich GBB 10/24/2023 11/6/2023 BOUND Campaign Store Travel Uniforms 80 Staff or General Public

Todd McGinnis Wrestling 12/16/2023 12/16/2023
Bank Iowa Pin Fundraiser and Nebel 
construction TD fundraiser

Wrestling room needs, paying for summer 
technicians, athlete's meals 100%

Local or Regional 
Businesses

Daniel Autry BPA 11/7/2023 12/15/2023 World's Finest Chocolates
BPA general funds and covering expenses for 
competitions and conferences 50% Students

Lindsey Lundgren Shenandoah Student Council 11/15/2023 11/30/2023 Team Throws and Stocking Hats
School Wide activities, Homecoming and Winter X 
Games, Leadership conferences ~50% Staff or General Public



11 /9/23, 8:40 AM Iowa 

5976 Shenandoah Comm School District 

SBRC Application 
The 2023 SBRC Application will not update and be open until November 15, 2023. Please do not 
upload any minutes or requests until on or after November 15, 2023. 

The application is due by December 1. If the application is timely filed by December 1 but related 
board action is taken after December 1, the district may upload board minutes up to two days after 
board action is taken in December. 

Request: Increased Enrollment Districts may request modified supplemental amount (MSA) (i.e. 
spending authority) for on -time funding (awarded in current year) if the certified enrollment count of 
the current year exceeded the certified enrollment count of the prior year. 

Certified Enrol lment Certified Enrollment 
Current Year FTE Previous Year FTE 

1057.00 1050.30 

Certified Enrollment 
Increase FTE 

6.70 

DCPP 
Current 
Year 

7413.00 

Maximum MSA 
Request Increase 
FTE x DCPP 

49667.10 

Request: Open Enrollment Out Current Year (CY) Open Enrollment Out (OEO) Not on Prior Year (PY) 
Headcount 

Preliminary Eligible FTE 

45.30 

Certified Enrollment 
Increase FTE 

6.70 

Request: EL Instruction Beyond 5 Years 

Final DCPP 
Eligible Previous 
FTE Year 

38.60 7227.00 

Maximum MSA Request 
(Final FTE x Previous Year 
DCPP) 

278962.20 

• Application description: Districts may request MSA for the costs of providing instructional services 
to English learner (EL) students being served beyond the five years of weightings. 

• El igible LEP Count: Line 1 = Eligible, Line 2 = EL FTE 
• Test Level: Line 1 = ELPA, Line 2 = Test Level 
• Weighting: Weighting 
• DCPP: Line 1 = DCPP, Line 2 = Current Year 

https://portal.ed.iowa.gov/Portal/Web/Pages/Edlnfo/SSOEdlnfolite.aspx?ApplD=944 1/2 



11 /9/23 , 8:40 AM Iowa 

• Maximum MSA Request(Count x Weighting x DCPP): Line 1 = Maximum MSA Request, Line 2 = 
(FTE x Weighting x DCPP) 

Elig ible LEP Count Test Level Weighting DCPP Current Year 
Maximum MSA Request (Count x 
Weighting X DCP P) 

2.00 Intermediate 0.21 
7413.00 3113.46 

0.00 Intensive 0.26 

District Certifier Contact 
Include the title and phone number of the district contact completing this report. 

Name Email Title Phone 

William Barrett barrettw@shencsd.com SBO 712-246-1581 

Submit Your Application 
By clicking Submit We, the officials of this district certify under penalty of perjury and pursuant to the 
laws of the state of Iowa that the data submitted on this SBRC Application, are true, correct, and 
complete and complies with all applicable requirements of federal and state laws, rules, regulations, 
and instructions. 

Certify Date:11/4/2022 4:15:24 PM 

Upload Board Minutes 
Upload a copy of the board minutes authorizing the request(s) to the SBRC for these purposes. Board 
minutes should reflect the reason for the request and the amount authorized. Specific resolution 
language was published in the October 2021 SBA.SBA Link 

Board Minutes Date 11/14/2022 

I Download I 202211 NOV14 Board Minutes 11.14.22.docx11/15/2022 

httos://oortal.ed.iowa.gov/Portal/Web/Pages/Edlnfo/SSOEdlnfolite .aspx?ApplD=944 2/2 



501.10 Discipline of Students Who Make Threats of Violence or Cause Incidents of     
            Violence

Discipline is designed to promote behavior that will enable students to learn and successfully 
participate in their educational and social environments. The school district discipline policy for 
students who make a threat of violence or commit an act of violence is developed to help 
students understand their obligations to others in the school setting, secure the safety of all 
students, staff, and the community, and to correct student behavior if a violation occurs (2023 
Iowa Acts, chapter 96 (House File 604), sec. 7, new section 279.79, subsection 1). 

Students will conduct themselves in a manner fitting their age, grade level, and maturity, and 
with respect and consideration for the rights of others while on school district property or on 
property within the jurisdiction of the school district; while on school district owned and/or 
operated school district or chartered vehicles; while attending or engaged in school district 
activities; and while away from school district grounds if misconduct will directly affect the 
good order, efficient management and welfare of the school district. Consequences for the 
misconduct will be fair and tailored to the age, grade level, and maturity of the student. 

Discipline and other responses to threats or incidents of violence by a student with a disability, 
including removal from a class, placement in a therapeutic classroom, suspensions, and 
expulsions, will comply with the provisions of applicable federal and state laws including, but 
not limited to, the IDEA, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act, and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (2023 Iowa Acts, chapter 96 (House File 604), sec. 7, new section 279.79, 
subsection 3).



501.10R Reporting a Threat of Violence or Incidence of Violence

In the case of any threat of violence or incident of violence that results in injury, property 
damage or assault by a student, the teacher will report to the school principal or lead 
administrator within 24 hours of the incident. The principal or lead administrator will notify the 
parent or guardian of the student(s) who threatened or perpetrated an act of violence and the 
student(s) who the threatened or perpetrated act of violence was made against within 24 hours 
after receipt of the teacher’s report and complete an investigation of the incident as soon as 
possible. The classroom teacher may also notify the parent or guardian of the student who made 
the threat or caused the incident, and the parent or guardian of the student against whom the 
threat or incident was directed (2023 Iowa Acts, chapter 96 (House File 604), sec. 4).

An investigation will be initiated by the principal or lead administrator upon learning of an 
incident of violence or threat of violence through any credible means. If the principal or lead 
administrator finds that an incident of violence or threat of violence did occur, the administrator 
will determine the level of threat or incident by considering all aspects of the situation, including 
the student's intent and knowledge of the impact of their actions, their developmental level, and 
context of the incident. The resolution will focus on identifying the cause behind the behavior 
and appropriate corrective action (2023 Iowa Acts, chapter 96 (House File 604), sec. 7, new 
section 279.79, subsections 1 and 4).

A student who makes a threat of violence, causes an incident of violence that results in injury or 
property damage or who commits an assault, will be subject to escalating levels of discipline for 
each occurrence. When appropriate, referrals will be made to local law enforcement. The school 
district retains the authority to assign the level of disciplinary measures appropriate to the 
severity of the threat of violence or incident of violence (2023 Iowa Acts, chapter 96 (House File 
604), sec. 7, new section 279.79, subsection 5).

Threat of Violence

Threat of violence means a written, verbal, electronic or behavioral message that either explicitly 
or implicitly expresses an intention to inflict emotional or physical injury, property damage or 
assault.

Incident of Violence

Incident of violence means the intentional use of physical force or power against oneself, another 
person, a group or community or property resulting in injury, property damage or assault.

Injury

Injury means “physical pain, illness or any impairment of physical condition.” State v. McKee, 
312 N.W.2d 907, 913 (Iowa 1981).

Property Damage

Property damage means any destruction, damage, impairment or alteration of property to which 
the individual does not have a right to take such an action. Property means real property, which 



includes any real estate, building or fixture attached to a building or structure, and personal 
property, which includes intangible property (Iowa Code section 4.1(21)).

Assault

Assault means when, without justification, a student does any of the following: 

an act which is intended to cause pain or injury to or which is intended to result in physical 
contact which will be insulting or offensive to another, coupled with the apparent ability to 
execute the act; or any act which is intended to place another in fear of immediate physical 
contact which will be painful, injurious, insulting or offensive, coupled with the apparent 
ability to execute the act; or intentionally points any firearm toward another or displays in a 
threatening manner any dangerous weapon toward another. 

The act is not an assault when the person doing any of the above and the other person are 
voluntary participants in a sport, social or other activity, not in itself criminal, when the act is a 
reasonably foreseeable incident of such sport or activity, and does not create an unreasonable 
risk of serious injury or breach of the peace (Following Iowa Code section 708.1).

Levels of Behavior

The following levels are used to determine the school district’s response to situations where the 
school district has determined that a student has made a threat of violence or caused an incident 
of violence. The school district’s response will be based upon the administration’s investigation 
into reports of a threat of violence or an incident of violence, the administration’s application of 
this policy to the particular facts of each situation, and the administration’s determination of the 
level of disciplinary measures appropriate to the severity of the threat of violence or incident of 
violence.

Escalating Responses by Grade Band

Grades PK-2

Level Escalating Response
Level 1 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.

▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 
IEP.

▪ Responses may include any of the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate and with written parent consent, counseling, and/or mental 

health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention; and/or
o Temporary removal from class.

▪ Unless the first offense is unusually serious, the administrator will avoid 
permanent removal from a class



Level 2 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.
▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 

response.
▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 

IEP.
▪ Responses to the incident may include the following:
▪ Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate, with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, and/or 

mental health
o counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities;
o Temporary or permanent removal from class;
o In-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle; and/or
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate.
Level 3 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.

▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 
response.

▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 
IEP.

▪ Responses to an incident may include the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate, with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, and/or 

mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s).
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities; Temporary 

or permanent removal from class;
o In-school suspension;
o Out-of-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle;
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate; and/or
o Recommendation for expulsion.

Grades 3-5

Level Escalating Response



Level 1 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.
▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 

IEP.
▪ Responses may include any of the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate and with written parent consent, counseling, and/or mental 

health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention; and/or
o Temporary removal from class.

▪ Unless the first offense is unusually serious, the administrator will avoid 
permanent removal from a class

Level 2 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.
▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 

response.
▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 

IEP.
▪ Responses to the incident may include the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate, with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, and/or 

mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities;
o Temporary or permanent removal from class;
o In-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle; and/or
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate.
Level 3 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.

▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 
response.

▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 
IEP.

▪ Responses to an incident may include the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate, with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, and/or 

mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s).



o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities; 
o Temporary or permanent removal from class;
o In-school suspension;
o Out-of-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle;
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate; and/or
o Recommendation for expulsion.

Grades 6-8

Level Escalating Response
Level 1 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.

▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 
IEP.

▪ Responses may include any of the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate and with written parent consent, counseling, and/or mental 

health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention; and/or
o Temporary removal from class.

Level 2 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.
▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 

response.
▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 

IEP.
▪ Responses to the incident may include the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate, with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, and/or 

mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities;
o Temporary or permanent removal from class;
o In-school suspension;
o Our-of-school suspension
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle; and/or
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate.



Level 3 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.
▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 

response.
▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 

IEP.
▪ Responses to an incident may include the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate, with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, and/or 

mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s).
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities; 
o Temporary or permanent removal from class;
o In-school suspension;
o Out-of-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle;
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate; and/or
o Recommendation for expulsion.

Grades 9-12

Level Escalating Response
Level 1 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.

▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 
IEP.

▪ Responses to an incident may include, but are not limited to, the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate and with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, 

and/or mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention;
o Temporary removal from extracurricular activities;
o Temporary removal from class;
o In-school suspension; and/or
o Suspension of transportation if misconduct occurred in a school vehicle

Level 2 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.
▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 

response.
▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 

IEP.



▪ Response to an incident may include the following: 
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate and with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, 

and/or mental health counseling subject to available resources of the district;
o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities;
o Temporary or permanent removal from class; o In-school suspension;
o Out-of-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle; and/or
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate
Level 3 ▪ Requires parent or guardian notification.

▪ Review of response to prior offense, if applicable, to inform increased level of 
response.

▪ Requires individualized educational program (IEP) meeting if the student has an 
IEP.

▪ Response to an incident may include the following:
o Parent or guardian conference that includes the student, when appropriate;
o When appropriate and with written parent/guardian consent, counseling, 

and/or mental health counseling subject to available resources of the 
district;

o Behavior intervention student agreement coupled with another response(s);
o Restitution or opportunities to repair relationships coupled with another 

response(s);
o Detention;
o Temporary or permanent removal from extracurricular activities;
o Temporary or permanent removal from class; o In-school suspension;
o Out-of-school suspension;
o Suspension of transportation privileges if misconduct occurred in a school 

vehicle;
o Placement in an alternative learning environment, including a therapeutic 

classroom, when appropriate; and/or
o Recommendation for expulsion.

Definitions

Detention means the student's presence is required during non-school hours for disciplinary 
purposes. The student can be required to appear prior to the beginning of the school day, after 
school has been dismissed for the day or on a non-school day. Whether a student will serve 
detention, and the length of the detention, is within the discretion of the licensed employee or the 
building principal disciplining the student. 

Expulsion means an action by the board to remove a student from the school environment, 
which includes, but is not limited to, classes and activities, for a period of time set by the board.



In-school suspension means the student will attend school but will be temporarily isolated from 
one or more classes while under supervision. An in-school suspension will not exceed ten 
consecutive school days. 

Out-of-school suspension means the student is removed from the school environment, which 
includes school classes and activities. An out-of-school suspension will not exceed ten 
consecutive school days unless due process is provided as required by federal and state law. A 
restriction from school activities means a student will attend school and classes and practice but 
will not participate in school activities. 

Placement in an alternate learning environment means placement of a student in an 
environment established apart from the regular educational program that includes rules, staff, and 
resources designed to accommodate student needs and to provide a comprehensive education 
consistent with the student learning goals and content standards established by the school district. 

Removal from the classroom means a student is sent to the building principal's office. It is 
within the discretion of the person in charge of the classroom to remove the student.

First Read:  10/23/23



Regulation 705.01-R(2): Purchasing – Bidding - Using Federal Funds in ProcurementRegulation 705.01-R(2): Purchasing – Bidding - Using Federal Funds in Procurement
ContractsContracts

Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/10/2022 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 03/10/2022

In addition to the District’s standard procurement and purchasing procedures, the following procedures for
vendors/contractors paid with federal funds are required.  When federal, state, and local requirements conflict, the
most stringent requirement will be followed.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.318 (c)(1) 
No District employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award and administration of contracts
supported by a Federal award if he or she has a real or apparent conflict of interest.  Such a conflict of interest would
arise when the employee, officer, or agent, any member of his or her immediate family, his or her partner, or an
organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, has a financial or other interest
in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract.  District officers, employees, and agents may
neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from contractors or parties to
subcontracts.  However, for situations where the financial interest is not substantial or the gift is an unsolicited item
of nominal value, district employees must abide by all relevant board policies. Violation of this requirement may
result in disciplinary action for the District employee, officer, or agent.

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.320 (e)(1-4)
Procurement for contracts paid with federal funds may be conducted by noncompetitive (single source) proposals
when one or more of the following circumstances apply: (1) the item is only available from a single source; (2) public
exigency or emergency will not permit the delay resulting from competitive bids; (3) the Federal awarding agency or
pass-through entity expressly authorizes noncompetitive proposals in response to a written request from the non-
Federal entity; or (4) after solicitation of a number of sources, competition is inadequate. 

2 CFR Part 200, Subpart D Subsection §200.321
The District will take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority businesses, women's business
enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible. Affirmative steps must include: (1) placing such
businesses on solicitation lists; (2) soliciting such businesses whenever they are potential sources; (3) when
economically feasible, dividing contracts into smaller tasks or quantities to allow participation from such businesses;
(4) establishing delivery schedules that encourage participation by such businesses; (5) when appropriate, utilizing the
Small Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce;
and (6) requiring the primary contractor to follow steps (1) through (5) when subcontractors are used.

The district will include the following provisions in all procurement contracts or purchase orders include the
following provisions when applicable:
2 CFR Part 200 Appendix II
(A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is the inflation
adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations
Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in
instances where contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as
appropriate. 

(B) All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience by the non-Federal
entity including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis for settlement. 

(C) Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all contracts that meet the
definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity
clause provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal 

Employment Opportunity” (30 FR 12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive
Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing
regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity,
Department of Labor.” 

(D) Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program legislation, all prime
construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities must include a provision for compliance
with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor
regulations (29 CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and

IASB Policy Reference Manual
IASB Policy Management Console



Assisted Construction”). In accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and
mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of
Labor. In addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-Federal entity
must place a copy of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each
solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage
determination. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding
agency. The contracts must also include a provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C.
3145), as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors on
Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act
provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed
in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he or she
is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding
agency. 

(E) Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all contracts awarded
by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must include
a provision for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29
CFR Part 5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every
mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week
is permissible provided that the worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate
of pay for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are
applicable to construction work and provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or
under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the
purchases of supplies or materials or articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation
or transmission of intelligence. 

(F) Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the definition of “funding
agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small
business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of
experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must
comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small
Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing
regulations issued by the awarding agency. 

(G) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), as
amended—Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the
non-Federal award to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-
1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA). 

(H) Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)—A contract award (see 2 CFR 180.220) must
not be made to parties listed on the government wide exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM), in
accordance with the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986
Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3 CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains
the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible
under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive Order 12549. 

(I) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)—Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000
must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal
appropriated funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of
Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352.
Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any
Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award. 

(J) See §200.322 Procurement of recovered materials.

§200.216 Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services or equipment

(a)    The district is prohibited from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to:



1. Procure or obtain;
2. Extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or
3. Enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain equipment, services, or systems that

uses covered telecommunications equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any
system, or as critical technology as part of any system.  As described in Public law 115-232, section 889,
covered telecommunications equipment is telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies
Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities). 

           i.    For purpose of public safety, security of government facilities, physical security surveillance of critical
infrastructure, and other national security purposes, video surveillance and telecommunication equipment produced
by Hytera Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital Technology Company, or Dahua Technology
Company (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).
           ii.    Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by such entities or using such equipment.
          iii.    Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or services produced or provided by an entity that
the Secretary of Defense, in consultation with the Director of the National Intelligence of the Director of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, reasonably believes to be an entity owned by or controlled by, or otherwise connected to,
the government of a foreign country. 
(b)    In implementing the prohibition under Public Law 115-232, section 889, subsection (f), paragraph (l), heads of
executive agencies administering loan, grant, or subsidy programs shall prioritize available  funding and technical
support to assist affected businesses, institutions and organizations as is reasonably necessary for those affected
entities to transition from covered communications equipment and services, to procure replacement equipment and
services, and to ensure that communications service to users and customers is sustained.
(c)    See Public Law 115-232, section 889 for additional information.
(d)    See also §200.471.
 
Legal Reference: Title 2 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) Grants and Agreements, Part 200 Uniform

    Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
    Awards

I.C. Iowa Code ReferencesI.C. Iowa Code References DescriptionDescription

Iowa Code § 26 Bidding -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/aFno4slshdCbTfI1DhNDlnbslshw==

Iowa Code § 285 Transportation Aid -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/T8ZH285Flslsh0R8XUaK1gzbw==

Iowa Code § 28E Joint Exercise of Government Power -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/7NU4opSJ5nUoWHfcJUY0kg==

Iowa Code § 297 School Houses/Sites -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/nvXAM4Hpc9x1sMAWslshaKCCw==

Iowa Code § 301 Textbooks -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/z6zjIdeU8v20qSc7hh9jsQ==

Iowa Code § 73A Public Contracts and Bonds -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/lVJpClqmTCnoX5uG18h9sg==

Iowa Code § 73 Preferences -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/7ZkZJcfLoiRpNkdqAmOE6A==

Iowa Code §72.3 Divulging Contents of Sealed Bids -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/yXfslshyBaD0qc4D4mmpu69aw==

I.A.C. Iowa Administrative Code ReferencesI.A.C. Iowa Administrative Code References DescriptionDescription

261 I.A.C. 54 Economical Development - Iowa TSB Program -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/fQmcqzPY9Oz0Q3E1C9GeOw==

281 I.A.C. 43.25 Transportation - Purchasing -
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SU/KOLzk2slshXAj6slshs5Wa3H0D5Q==

Cross ReferencesCross References DescriptionDescription

705.04 Expenditures for a Public Purpose



705.04-R(1) Expenditures for a Public Purpose - Use of Public Funds Regulation

801.04 Site Acquisition

802.03 Emergency Repairs

803.01 Disposition of Obsolete Equipment

803.02 Lease, Sale or Disposal of School District Buildings & Sites



������������	
��


�����
�
����������������������������������� �����������!"#��!�$%&'()*'$+$,-./.0&1./$23)4.$
)0$5-3(&'.3'67$2.-8&3.7

9:;<=

>

?@?ABCDEFGHIAJKLMANAMLKOPAQCRSTUVWIAXAKYKOZAKYM[ZAKY\]ZAKŶKZAKŶ_ZAKŶ]ZAKY[KZAKY[_ZAKY[[ZAKY[OZAKYOLZAKYO\ZAKYOOZAKY]OZAKYYOZAMLLOÀHaAMLKOPA?bbATUVWIcA
TGcGTdGaPAefWGA?FGTUD̀HA@HcIUIEIGACgA?TDWUIGDIcZhAe?FGTUD̀HA@HcIUIEIGACgA?TDWUIGDIcZhAe?@?ZhAIWGA?@?AiCVCZÀHaAe?@?AQCHIT̀DIABCDEFGHIchÀTGAIT̀aGF̀ TjcACgAfWGA
?FGTUD̀HA@HcIUIEIGACgA?TDWUIGDIcPAfWUcAaCDEFGHIAk̀ cARTCaEDGaÀIAKOlKOlM[AmfACHAKLnM_nMLM_AEHaGTAoTaGTApCP\KL\M\K]L\AkWUDWAGqRUTGcACHAL\nM_nMLM\ZAUcAHCIAgCTA
TGc̀bGZAUcAbUDGHcGaAgCTACHGrIUFGAEcGACHbSZÀHaAF̀ SACHbSAsGAEcGaAUHÀDDCTàHDGAkUIWAIWGA?@?AQCHIT̀DIABCDEFGHIctAfGTFcACgAuGTdUDGPAfCATGRCTIADCRSTUVWIAdUCb̀IUCHcZA
GrF̀ UbAaCDUHgCv Ù̀DCHIT̀DIcPDCFP
wxyz{|}<yx~A �KOK̂ [̂MMY\�

�

���9�9�|�{�|�{�����9�|�~{

fWGÀEIWCTACgAIWUcAaCDEFGHIAẀcA

àaGaAUHgCTF̀ IUCHAHGGaGaAgCTAUIcA

DCFRbGIUCHPAfWGÀEIWCTAF̀ SÀbcCA

ẀdGATGdUcGaAIWGAIGqIACgAIWGACTUVUH̀bA

?@?AcÌHàTaAgCTFPA?HA��������������

�����������������IẀIAHCIGcÀaaGaA

UHgCTF̀ IUCHÀcAkGbbÀcATGdUcUCHcAICAIWGA

cÌHàTaAgCTFAIGqIAUcÀd̀Ub̀sbGAgTCFA

IWGÀEIWCTÀHaAcWCEbaAsGATGdUGkGaPA?A

dGTIUD̀bAbUHGAUHAIWGAbGgIAF̀ TVUHACgAIWUcA

aCDEFGHIAUHaUD̀IGcAkWGTGAIWGÀEIWCTA

ẀcÀaaGaAHGDGcc̀TSAUHgCTF̀ IUCHA

H̀aAkWGTGAIWGÀEIWCTAẀcÀaaGaAICACTA

aGbGIGaAgTCFAIWGACTUVUH̀bA?@?AIGqIP

fWUcAaCDEFGHIAẀcAUFRCTÌHIAbGV̀bA

DCHcG�EGHDGcPAQCHcEbÌIUCHAkUIWÀHA

ÌICTHGSAUcAGHDCET̀VGaAkUIWATGcRGDIA

ICAUIcADCFRbGIUCHACTAFCaUgUD̀IUCHP

��������� ¡¢£¤ ¢¥ ¦§ ̈©¤ ª«¬£ £¢ ¦§ ®̄ ¦̈°¤¬ ±² ̈©¤ ¤¢¬ ª³ª«
µ́¶·̧¹º»¼½·¾¶»¾¿ÀÁÂ·»ÀÃ½·Ä¹¶ÁÅ·À¶»·ÃÂÀºÆÇ

	��È��� ̈©¤ É¦²¥̈¬Ê̄ ±̈¦² Ë¢²¢Ì¤¬Í¥ ̄Î±¤²̈ ±£¤²̈±§±¤£ ¢¥ ̈©¤ ®Ï²¤¬Ð
Ñ́ÀÄÂ½·ÒÂÓÀÒ·¼ÁÀÁÔ¼½·À»»ºÂ¼¼·À¶»·¹ÁÅÂº·¾¶Õ¹ºÄÀÁ¾¹¶Ç

Ö©¤²¢²£¦¢© É¦¡¡Ê²±̈ Ȫ©¦¦Î ×±¥̈¬±̄̈
«³Ø Ù¤¥̈ Ú±¥©²¢ Û¦¢£ 
Ö©¤²¢²£¦¢©Ü ÝÞ ßàá³à  

¢²£ ̈©¤ É¦²¥̈¬Ê̄ ±̈¦² Ë¢²¢Ì¤¬Ð
Ñ́ÀÄÂ½·ÒÂÓÀÒ·¼ÁÀÁÔ¼½·À»»ºÂ¼¼·À¶»·¹ÁÅÂº·¾¶Õ¹ºÄÀÁ¾¹¶Ç

É¢¬Î Þâ Ú¤Î¥¦² ã É¦¡ä¢²  
àåàß ×¤¥ Ë¦±²¤¥ Þæ¤²Ê¤
çÊ¬Î±²Ì̈¦²Ü ÝÞ ßªá³à  

§¦¬ ̈©¤ §¦ÎÎ¦Ï±²Ì è©¤¬¤±²¢§̈¤¬ ¬¤§¤¬¬¤£ ̈¦ ¢¥ é̈©¤ ê¬¦ë¤̄é̈ìÐ
µ́¶¼ÂºÁ·¾¶Õ¹ºÄÀÁ¾¹¶·ºÂÒÀÁÂ»·Á¹·ÁÃíÂ¼·¹Õ·¼Âºî¾¿Â¼½·Ò¹¿ÀÁ¾¹¶½·ÕÀ¿¾Ò¾Á¾Â¼½·¹º·¹ÁÅÂº·»Â¼¿º¾íÁ¾îÂ·
¾¶Õ¹ºÄÀÁ¾¹¶·À¼·Àííº¹íº¾ÀÁÂÆÇ

Ö©¤²¢²£¦¢© É¦¡¡Ê²±̈ Ȫ©¦¦Î ×±¥̈¬±̄̈
ïðå ñ¢̄±Î±̈ Ö̈Ê£ 
á³à ×¬â É¬¤±Ì©̈¦² É±¬̄Î¤ 
Ö©¤²¢²£¦¢©Ü ÝÞ ßàá³à

ò©¤ ®Ï²¤¬ ¢²£ É¦²¥̈¬Ê̄ ±̈¦² Ë¢²¢Ì¤¬ ¢Ì¬¤¤ ¢¥ §¦ÎÎ¦Ï¥â

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager
without a Predefined Scope of Construction Manager's Services



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMNOPNJQIRSLMT

U SOVTIQWSIROVNXJVJYMQZTNQMT[OVTRKRLRIRMTN

\ O]VMQZTNQMT[OVTRKRLRIRMT

^ SO[_QRỲITNJVaNLRSMVTMT

b SLJRXTNJVaNaRT[WIMT

c IMQXRVJIROVNOQNTWT[MVTROV

d SOX[MVTJIROV

e XRTSMLLJVMOWTN[QOfRTROVT

g T[MSRJLNIMQXTNJVaNSOVaRIROVT

h TSO[MNOPNÌMNJYQMMXMVI

JQIRSLMNUNNNSOVTIQWSIROVNXJVJYMQZTNQMT[OVTRKRLRIRMT

ijklmnlopklqmrsjlturvpwokvotlmrlturvpwokvoxjtylzjlopk{lz||kzrlw}lopkl~m}orzvol�mv��k}ojljpz��l�kz}lt~m}jor�vowm}l
�z}z�krtlz}slt~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krxjtlrkj|kvow�k�{�
l
�NU�Ul�pkl~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krljpz��l|rm�wsklopklnm��mqw}�l|rmnkjjwm}z�ljkr�wvkj�
����������������������������������������������������� ���������¡�����¢�����£��������������������� �����¡���¤����
�������������������������������������������� �������¡������������¡�����������¡���¤�������¥�������¦§̈§©�

uªul�mv��k}ol«¬®l̄l¬®°l±oz}szrsl²mr�lmnlurvpwokvoxjl±kr�wvkj�

�NU�U�Ul�pkl~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krlrk|rkjk}ojlopzolwolwjl|rm|kr�{l�wvk}jkslw}lopkl³�rwjswvowm}lqpkrklopkĺrm³kvolwjl�mvzoksl
oml|rm�wsklopkljkr�wvkjlrkµ�wrksl¶{lopwjlu�rkk�k}oylmrljpz��lvz�jklj�vpljkr�wvkjloml¶kl|krnmr�ksl¶{lz||rm|rwzok�{l
�wvk}jkslskjw�}l|rmnkjjwm}z�j�

�NU�\l�pkl~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krljpz��l|krnmr�lwojljkr�wvkjlvm}jwjok}olqwoplopkl|rmnkjjwm}z�lj·w��lz}slvzrklmrsw}zrw�{l
|rm�wsksl¶{l~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krjl|rzvowvw}�lw}lopkljz�klmrljw�w�zrl�mvz�wo{l�}skrlopkljz�klmrljw�w�zrlvwrv��joz}vkj�l
�pkl~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krljpz��l|krnmr�lwojljkr�wvkjlzjlķ|kswowm�j�{lzjlwjlvm}jwjok}olqwoplj�vpl|rmnkjjwm}z�lj·w��lz}sl
vzrklz}slopklmrskr�{l|rm�rkjjlmnlopkĺrm³kvo�l

�NU�̂l�pkl~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krlwsk}ownwkjlopklnm��mqw}�lrk|rkjk}ozow�klz�opmrw¹kslomlzvolm}l¶kpz�nlmnlopkl~m}jor�vowm}l
�z}z�krlqwoplrkj|kvolomlopkĺrm³kvo�
�º������¤�»��¡¡����»���¡��������������������¤�����§©

~w}s{l¼zrjm}yĺrm³kvol�z}z�kr
~zr�lu�l½k�jm}l¾l~m�|z}{
¿Àl�kjl�mw}kjlu�k}�k
«�r�w}�om}ylªulÀ¬Á®
ṕm}k�lÂÃÄÅl°ÀÆÇ¿ÆÀ
È�zw��lv�zrjm}Évzr�z}k�jm}vm�vm�

�NU�bNȨ̀vk|olqwoplopklÊq}krxjl·}mq�ks�klz}slvm}jk}oylopkl~m}jor�vowm}l�z}z�krljpz��l}molk}�z�klw}lz}{lzvow�wo{ylmrl
zvvk|olz}{lk�|�m{�k}oylw}okrkjolmrlvm}orw¶�owm}lopzolqm��slrkzjm}z¶�{lz||kzrlomlvm�|rm�wjklopkl~m}jor�vowm}l
�z}z�krxjl|rmnkjjwm}z�l³�s��k}olqwoplrkj|kvolomlopwjĺrm³kvo�



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMJNOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQUO\̂̂Q_\ZTV\ZTQVOPQ̀Ŝ̂SaZT]QZTUXW\TYPQXTVẐQVPW_ZT\VZSTQS̀QVOZUQb]WPP_PTVcQd̀Q\TeQS̀Q
VOPQWPfXZWP_PTVUQUPVQ̀SWVOQgP̂SaQ\WPQZTQ\hhZVZSTQVSQVOPQVeiPUQ\ThQ̂Z_ZVUQVOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQTSW_\̂̂eQ_\ZTV\ZTUjQ
VOPQkaTPWQUO\̂̂Qi\eQVOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQ\UQUPVQ̀SWVOQZTQlPYVZSTQmcncoc

IJKLMLKJRS__PWYZ\̂QpPTPW\̂QqZ\gẐZVeQaZVOQiŜZYeQ̂Z_ZVUQS̀QTSVQ̂PUUQVO\TQkTPQ[Ẑ̂ZSTQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQ
wxtjuuujuuucuuyQ̀SWQP\YOQSYYXWWPTYPQ\ThQNaSQ[Ẑ̂ZSTQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQQwxnjuuujuuucuuyQZTQVOPQ\]]WP]\VPQ̀SWQgShẐeQ
ZTzXWeQ\ThQiWSiPWVeQh\_\]Pc

IJKLML{JbXVS_SgẐPQqZ\gẐZVeQYS|PWZT]Q|POZŶPUQSaTPhjQ\ThQTST}SaTPhQ|POZŶPUQXUPhjQgeQVOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQ
aZVOQiŜZYeQ̂Z_ZVUQS̀QTSVQ̂PUUQVO\TQkTPQ[Ẑ̂ZSTQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQwxQtjuuujuuucuuQyQiPWQ\YYZhPTVQ̀SWQgShẐeQZTzXWejQ
hP\VOQS̀Q\TeQiPWUSTjQ\ThQiWSiPWVeQh\_\]PQ\WZUZT]QSXVQS̀QVOPQSaTPWUOZijQ_\ZTVPT\TYPQ\ThQXUPQS̀QVOSUPQ_SVSWQ|POZŶPUjQ
\̂ST]QaZVOQ\TeQSVOPWQUV\VXVSWẐeQWPfXZWPhQ\XVS_SgẐPQYS|PW\]Pc

IJKLML~JNOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQ_\eQ\YOZP|PQVOPQWPfXZWPhQ̂Z_ZVUQ\ThQYS|PW\]PQ̀SWQRS__PWYZ\̂QpPTPW\̂QqZ\gẐZVeQ
\ThQbXVS_SgẐPQqZ\gẐZVeQVOWSX]OQ\QYS_gZT\VZSTQS̀QiWZ_\WeQ\ThQP�YPUUQSWQX_gWP̂̂\Q̂Z\gẐZVeQZTUXW\TYPjQiWS|ZhPhQUXYOQ
iWZ_\WeQ\ThQP�YPUUQSWQX_gWP̂̂\Q̂Z\gẐZVeQZTUXW\TYPQiŜZYZPUQWPUX̂VQZTQVOPQU\_PQSWQ]WP\VPWQYS|PW\]PQ\UQVOPQYS|PW\]PUQ
WPfXZWPhQXThPWQlPYVZSTUQtc�ctQ\ThQtc�cnjQ\ThQZTQTSQP|PTVQUO\̂̂Q\TeQP�YPUUQSWQX_gWP̂̂\Q̂Z\gẐZVeQZTUXW\TYPQiWS|ZhPQ
T\WWSaPWQYS|PW\]PQVO\TQVOPQiWZ_\WeQiŜZYecQNOPQP�YPUUQiŜZYeQUO\̂̂QTSVQWPfXZWPQVOPQP�O\XUVZSTQS̀QVOPQXThPŴeZT]Q̂Z_ZVUQ
ST̂eQVOWSX]OQVOPQ\YVX\̂Qi\e_PTVQgeQVOPQXThPŴeZT]QZTUXWPWUc

IJKLML�J�SW�PWU�QRS_iPTU\VZSTQ\VQUV\VXVSWeQ̂Z_ZVUc

IJKLMLMJ�_îSePWU�QqZ\gẐZVeQaZVOQiŜZYeQ̂Z_ZVUQTSVQ̂PUUQVO\TQ�Z|PQ�XThWPhQNOSXU\ThQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQwxQ
�uujuuucuuQyQP\YOQ\YYZhPTVjQ�Z|PQ�XThWPhQNOSXU\ThQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQwxQ�uujuuucuuQyQP\YOQP_îSePPjQ\ThQ�Z|PQ
�XThWPhQNOSXU\ThQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQwxQ�uujuuucuuQyQiŜZYeQ̂Z_ZVc

IJKLML�J�WS̀PUUZST\̂QqZ\gẐZVeQYS|PWZT]QTP]̂Z]PTVQ\YVUjQPWWSWUQ\ThQS_ZUUZSTUQZTQVOPQiPẀSW_\TYPQS̀QiWS̀PUUZST\̂QUPW|ZYPUQ
aZVOQiŜZYeQ̂Z_ZVUQS̀QTSVQ̂PUUQVO\TQkTPQ[Ẑ̂ZSTQ\ThQrSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQwxQtjuuujuuucuuQyQiPWQŶ\Z_Q\ThQkTPQ[Ẑ̂ZSTQ\ThQ
rSstuuQvŜ̂\WUQwxQtjuuujuuucuuQyQZTQVOPQ\]]WP]\VPQaZVOQ\QhPhXYVZĝPQTSVQVSQP�YPPhQlP|PTVe}�Z|PQNOSXU\ThQ\ThQrSstuuQ
vŜ̂\WUQwx��juuucuuyc

IJKLML�J����������J�������J�����������LQd̀QWPfXPUVPhQgeQVOPQkaTPWjQVSQVOPQ̀X̂̂PUVQP�VPTVQiPW_ZVVPhQgeQ̂\ajQVOPQ
RSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQUO\̂̂QY\XUPQVOPQiWZ_\WeQ\ThQP�YPUUQSWQX_gWP̂̂\QiŜZYPUQ̀SWQRS__PWYZ\̂QpPTPW\̂QqZ\gẐZVeQ\ThQ
bXVS_SgẐPQqZ\gẐZVeQVSQZTŶXhPQVOPQkaTPWQ\UQ\TQ\hhZVZST\̂QZTUXWPhQ̀SWQŶ\Z_UQY\XUPhQZTQaOŜPQSWQZTQi\WVQgeQVOPQ
RSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PW�UQTP]̂Z]PTVQ\YVUQSWQS_ZUUZSTUcQNOPQ\hhZVZST\̂QZTUXWPhQYS|PW\]PQUO\̂̂QgPQiWZ_\WeQ\ThQ
TST}YSTVWZgXVSWeQVSQ\TeQS̀QVOPQkaTPW�UQZTUXW\TYPQiŜZYZPUQ\ThQUO\̂̂Q\iîeQVSQgSVOQST]SZT]Q\ThQYS_îPVPhQSiPW\VZSTUc

IJKLML�QNOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PWQUO\̂̂QiWS|ZhPQYPWVZ̀ZY\VPUQS̀QZTUXW\TYPQVSQVOPQkaTPWQVO\VQP|ZhPTYPQYS_îZ\TYPQaZVOQ
VOPQWPfXZWP_PTVUQZTQVOZUQlPYVZSTQtc�c

����� ¡J{JJJ�¢£¡�¤¥J�¡¥¦�£¥�§� ���¡¥
IJ{LKQ̈T̂PUUQSVOPWaZUPQiWS|ZhPhQ̀SWQXThPWQVOZUQb]WPP_PTVjQVOPQkaTPWQUO\̂̂QiWS|ZhPQZT̀SW_\VZSTQZTQ\QVZ_P̂eQ_\TTPWQ
WP]\WhZT]QWPfXZWP_PTVUQ̀SWQ\ThQ̂Z_ZV\VZSTUQSTQVOPQ�WSzPYVjQZTŶXhZT]Q\QaWZVVPTQiWS]W\_jQaOZYOQUO\̂̂QUPVQ̀SWVOQVOPQ
kaTPW�UQSgzPYVZ|PU©QUYOPhX̂P©QYSTUVW\ZTVUQ\ThQYWZVPWZ\jQZTŶXhZT]QUi\YPQWPfXZWP_PTVUQ\ThQWP̂\VZSTUOZiU©Q̀̂P�ZgẐZVe©Q
P�i\Th\gẐZVe©QUiPYZ\̂QPfXZi_PTV©QUeUVP_U©Q\ThQUZVPQWPfXZWP_PTVUc

IJ{L{QNOPQkaTPWQZhPTVZ̀ZPUQVOPQ̀Ŝ̂SaZT]QWPiWPUPTV\VZ|PQ\XVOSWZªPhQVSQ\YVQSTQVOPQkaTPW�UQgPO\̂̀QaZVOQWPUiPYVQVSQVOPQ
�WSzPYVcQNOPQkaTPWQUO\̂̂QWPThPWQhPYZUZSTUQ\ThQ\iiWS|PQVOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PW�UQUXg_ZVV\̂UQZTQ\QVZ_P̂eQ_\TTPWQZTQ
SWhPWQVSQ\|SZhQXTWP\UST\ĝPQhP̂\eQZTQVOPQSWhPŴeQ\ThQUPfXPTVZ\̂QiWS]WPUUQS̀QVOPQRSTUVWXYVZSTQ[\T\]PW�UQUPW|ZYPUc
«¬®̄°±²³́µ°²¶¶·́®®µ°²±¶°̧̄¹́·°º̧±̄²º̄°±»̧·³²̧̄±¼½

vWcQ¾PWZQrP̂USTjQlXiPWZTVPThPTV
lOPT\ThS\OQRS__XTZVeQlYOSŜQvZUVWZYV
ou¿Q�PUVQrZUOT\QÀS\h
lOPT\ThS\OjQdSa\Q�tmut
�OSTPÁQw�tnyn¿m}t�Ât
�_\ẐÁQTP̂UST�ÃUOPT\ThS\Oc�tncZ\cXUQnelsonk@shenandoah.k12.ia.us



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNYZZU[\TW]QN]PQNVQÛ\YQVNZ_N\]VNZSTNYZTV̀X]WT]VNS\]PN]PZVQNVQÛ\YQVNaUẐ\[Q[NbcN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTN
eWTWfQUgNhaZTN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVNUQj̀QV]kN]PQNRSTQUNVPWXXN_̀UT\VPNYZa\QVNZ_N]PQNVYZaQNZ_NVQÛ\YQVN\TN]PQN
YZT]UWY]VNbQ]SQQTN]PQNRSTQUNWT[N]PQNRSTQUiVNYZTV̀X]WT]VgNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXN_̀UT\VPN]PQNVQÛ\YQVNZ_NYZTV̀X]WT]VNZ]PQUN
]PWTN]PZVQN[QV\fTW]Q[NWVN]PQNUQVaZTV\b\X\]cNZ_N]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUN\TN]P\VNlfUQQmQT]kNZUNẀ]PZU\nQN]PQN
dZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUN]ZN_̀UT\VPN]PQmNWVNWTNl[[\]\ZTWXNoQÛ\YQkNSPQTN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNUQj̀QV]VNV̀YPN
VQÛ\YQVNWT[N[QmZTV]UW]QVN]PW]N]PQcNWUQNUQWVZTWbXcNUQj̀\UQ[NbcN]PQNVYZaQNZ_N]PQNpUZqQY]gNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNUQj̀\UQN]PW]N
\]VNYZTV̀X]WT]VNWT[NYZT]UWY]ZUVNmW\T]W\TN\TV̀UWTYQkN\TYX̀[\TfNaUZ_QVV\ZTWXNX\Wb\X\]cN\TV̀UWTYQkNWVNWaaUZaU\W]QN]ZN]PQN
VQÛ\YQVNZUNSZUrNaUẐ\[Q[g

IJKLsNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXN_̀UT\VPNWXXNXQfWXkN\TV̀UWTYQNWT[NWYYZ̀T]\TfNVQÛ\YQVkN\TYX̀[\TfNẀ[\]\TfNVQÛ\YQVkN]PW]NmWcNbQN
UQWVZTWbXcNTQYQVVWUcNW]NWTcN]\mQN_ZUN]PQNpUZqQY]N]ZNmQQ]N]PQNRSTQUiVNTQQ[VNWT[N\T]QUQV]Vg

IJKLtNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNaUẐ\[QNaUZma]NSU\]]QTNTZ]\YQN]ZN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUN\_N]PQNRSTQUNbQYZmQVNWSWUQNZ_NWTcN
_ẀX]NZUN[Q_QY]N\TN]PQNpUZqQY]kN\TYX̀[\TfNQUUZUVkNZm\VV\ZTVNZUN\TYZTV\V]QTY\QVN\TN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVNuTV]ÙmQT]VN
Z_NoQÛ\YQg

IJKLvNw\]P\TNxyN[WcVNW_]QUNUQYQ\a]NZ_NWNSU\]]QTNUQj̀QV]N_UZmN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUkN]PQNRSTQUNVPWXXN_̀UT\VPN]PQN
UQj̀QV]Q[N\T_ZUmW]\ZTNWVNTQYQVVWUcNWT[NUQXQ̂WT]N_ZUN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUN]ZNQ̂WX̀W]QkNf\̂QNTZ]\YQNZ_kNZUNQT_ZUYQN
X\QTNU\fP]Vg

z{|}~��JMJJJ~���{}��|�Jz��J�}~�����
IJML�NOPQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNWT[N]PQNRSTQUNSWUUWT]N]PW]N\TN]UWTVm\]]\TfNuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQkNZUNWTcNZ]PQUN
\T_ZUmW]\ZTkN]PQN]UWTVm\]]\TfNaWU]cN\VN]PQNYZacU\fP]NZSTQUNZ_NV̀YPN\T_ZUmW]\ZTNZUNPWVNaQUm\VV\ZTN_UZmN]PQNYZacU\fP]N
ZSTQUN]ZN]UWTVm\]NV̀YPN\T_ZUmW]\ZTN_ZUN\]VǸVQNZTN]PQNpUZqQY]g

IJMLKNOPQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNWT[N]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVNYZTV̀X]WT]VNVPWXXNbQN[QQmQ[N]PQNẀ]PZUVNWT[NZSTQUVN
Z_N]PQ\UNUQVaQY]\̂QNuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQkN\TYX̀[\TfN]PQN�UWS\TfVNWT[NoaQY\_\YW]\ZTVkNWT[NVPWXXNUQ]W\TNWXXNYZmmZTNXWSkN
V]W]̀]ZUcNWT[NZ]PQUNUQVQÛQ[NU\fP]VkN\TYX̀[\TfNYZacU\fP]VgNòbm\VV\ZTNZUN[\V]U\b̀]\ZTNZ_NuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQN]ZNmQQ]N
Z__\Y\WXNUQf̀XW]ZUcNUQj̀\UQmQT]VNZUN_ZUNV\m\XWUNàUaZVQVN\TNYZTTQY]\ZTNS\]PN]PQNpUZqQY]N\VNTZ]N]ZNbQNYZTV]ÙQ[NWVN
àbX\YW]\ZTN\TN[QUZfW]\ZTNZ_N]PQNUQVQÛQ[NU\fP]VNZ_N]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNWT[N]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVN
YZTV̀X]WT]Vg

IJMLMNOPQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNfUWT]VN]ZN]PQNRSTQUNWNTZTQ�YX̀V\̂QNX\YQTVQN]ZǸVQN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVN
uTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQNVZXQXcNWT[NQ�YX̀V\̂QXcN_ZUN]PQNàUaZVQVNZ_NQ̂WX̀W]\TfkNYZTV]ÙY]\TfkǸV\TfkNmW\T]W\T\TfkNWX]QU\TfN
WT[NW[[\TfN]ZN]PQNpUZqQY]kNaUẐ\[Q[N]PW]N]PQNRSTQUNV̀bV]WT]\WXXcNaQU_ZUmVN\]VNZbX\fW]\ZTVǸT[QUN]P\VNlfUQQmQT]kN
\TYX̀[\TfNaUZma]NaWcmQT]NZ_NWXXNV̀mVN[̀QNàUV̀WT]N]ZNlU]\YXQNyNWT[NlU]\YXQN�gNOPQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNVPWXXNZb]W\TN
V\m\XWUNTZTQ�YX̀V\̂QNX\YQTVQVN_UZmN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVNYZTV̀X]WT]VNYZTV\V]QT]NS\]PN]P\VNlfUQQmQT]gNOPQN
X\YQTVQNfUWT]Q[ǸT[QUN]P\VNVQY]\ZTNaQUm\]VN]PQNRSTQUN]ZNẀ]PZU\nQN]PQNdZT]UWY]ZUkNòbYZT]UWY]ZUVkNòb�V̀bYZT]UWY]ZUVkN
WT[NV̀aaX\QUVkNWVNSQXXNWVN]PQNRSTQUiVNYZTV̀X]WT]VNWT[NVQaWUW]QNYZT]UWY]ZUVkN]ZNUQaUZ[̀YQNWaaX\YWbXQNaZU]\ZTVNZ_N]PQN
uTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQNVZXQXcNWT[NQ�YX̀V\̂QXcN_ZUǸVQN\TNaQU_ZUm\TfNVQÛ\YQVNZUNYZTV]ÙY]\ZTN_ZUN]PQNpUZqQY]gNu_N]PQN
dZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNU\fP]_̀XXcN]QUm\TW]QVN]P\VNlfUQQmQT]N_ZUNYẀVQNWVNaUẐ\[Q[N\TNoQY]\ZTNyg�kN]PQNX\YQTVQNfUWT]Q[N\TN
]P\VNoQY]\ZTN�g�NVPWXXN]QUm\TW]Qg

IJMLML�NuTN]PQNQ̂QT]N]PQNRSTQUǸVQVN]PQNuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQNS\]PZ̀]NUQ]W\T\TfN]PQNẀ]PZUVNZ_N]PQNuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_N
oQÛ\YQkN]PQNRSTQUNUQXQWVQVN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNWT[NdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVNYZTV̀X]WT]�V�N_UZmNWXXNYXW\mVNWT[N
YẀVQVNZ_NWY]\ZTNWU\V\TfN_UZmNV̀YPǸVQVgNOPQNRSTQUkN]ZN]PQNQ�]QT]NaQUm\]]Q[NbcNXWSkN_̀U]PQUNWfUQQVN]ZN\T[QmT\_cNWT[N
PZX[NPWUmXQVVN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUNWT[N\]VNYZTV̀X]WT]VN_UZmNWXXNYZV]VNWT[NQ�aQTVQVkN\TYX̀[\TfN]PQNYZV]NZ_N[Q_QTVQkN
UQXW]Q[N]ZNYXW\mVNWT[NYẀVQVNZ_NWY]\ZTNWVVQU]Q[NbcNWTcN]P\U[NaQUVZTNZUNQT]\]cN]ZN]PQNQ�]QT]NV̀YPNYZV]VNWT[NQ�aQTVQVNWU\VQN
_UZmN]PQNRSTQUiVǸVQNZ_N]PQNuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQǸT[QUN]P\VNoQY]\ZTN�g�gxgNOPQN]QUmVNZ_N]P\VNoQY]\ZTN�g�gxNVPWXXNTZ]N
WaaXcN\_N]PQNRSTQUNU\fP]_̀XXcN]QUm\TW]QVN]P\VNlfUQQmQT]N_ZUNYẀVQǸT[QUNoQY]\ZTNyg�g

IJMLsN��YQa]N_ZUN]PQNX\YQTVQVNfUWT]Q[N\TN]P\VNlU]\YXQN�kNTZNZ]PQUNX\YQTVQNZUNU\fP]NVPWXXNbQN[QQmQ[NfUWT]Q[NZUN\maX\Q[N
T̀[QUN]P\VNlfUQQmQT]gNOPQNRSTQUNVPWXXNTZ]NWVV\fTkN[QXQfW]QkNV̀bX\YQTVQkNaXQ[fQNZUNZ]PQUS\VQN]UWTV_QUNWTcNX\YQTVQN
fUWT]Q[NPQUQ\TN]ZNWTZ]PQUNaWU]cNS\]PZ̀]N]PQNaU\ZUNSU\]]QTNWfUQQmQT]NZ_N]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUgNlTcǸTẀ]PZU\nQ[N
V̀QNZ_N]PQNuTV]ÙmQT]VNZ_NoQÛ\YQNVPWXXNbQNW]N]PQNRSTQUiVNVZXQNU\VrNWT[NS\]PZ̀]NX\Wb\X\]cN]ZN]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUN
WT[N]PQNdZTV]ÙY]\ZTNeWTWfQUiVNYZTV̀X]WT]Vg



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMNOPQRSTNUVNWTXRYZ[VRNVTUTR\N[]N̂RQT[W]N_̀_aNTXRNSYWb[V[W]VNWcNTX[VNdYT[QeRN_NVXUeeNVfYb[bRNTXRNTRYg[]UT[W]NWcNTX[VN
dhYRRgR]T̀

ijklmnoJpJJJmnilqrJistJtlruvkor
IJpLwJxyzy{|}
IJpLwLwN~XRN�Z]RYNU]\N�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYNVXUeeNQWggR]QRNUeeNQeU[gVNU]\NQUfVRVNWcNUQT[W]NUhU[]VTNTXRNWTXRYNU]\N
UY[V[]hNWfTNWcNWYNYReUTR\NTWNTX[VNdhYRRgR]TaNZXRTXRYN[]NQW]TYUQTaNTWYTaNWYNWTXRYZ[VRaN[]NUQQWY\U]QRNZ[TXNTXRNYR�f[YRgR]TVN
WcNTXRN�[]\[]hN\[VSfTRNYRVWefT[W]NgRTXW\NVReRQTR\N[]NTX[VNdhYRRgR]TNU]\NZ[TX[]NTXRNSRY[W\NVSRQ[c[R\N��NUSSe[QU�eRNeUZaN
�fTN[]NU]�NQUVRN]WTNgWYRNTXU]N��N�RUYVNUcTRYNTXRN\UTRNWcN̂f�VTU]T[UeN�WgSeRT[W]NWcNTXRN�WY�̀N~XRN�Z]RYNU]\N
�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYNZU[bRNUeeNQeU[gVNU]\NQUfVRVNWcNUQT[W]N]WTNQWggR]QR\N[]NUQQWY\U]QRNZ[TXNTX[VN̂RQT[W]N�̀�̀�̀

IJpLwL�N~WNTXRNRPTR]TN\UgUhRVNUYRNQWbRYR\N��NSYWSRYT�N[]VfYU]QRaNTXRN�Z]RYNU]\N�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYNZU[bRNUeeN
Y[hXTVNUhU[]VTNRUQXNWTXRYNU]\NUhU[]VTNTXRNQW]TYUQTWYVaNQW]VfeTU]TVaNUhR]TVaNU]\NRgSeW�RRVNWcNTXRNWTXRYNcWYN\UgUhRVaN
RPQRSTNVfQXNY[hXTVNUVNTXR�NgU�NXUbRNTWNTXRNSYWQRR\VNWcNVfQXN[]VfYU]QRNUVNVRTNcWYTXN[]Nd�dN�WQfgR]TNd��������aN
�R]RYUeN�W]\[T[W]VNWcNTXRN�W]TYUQTNcWYN�W]VTYfQT[W]̀N~XRN�Z]RYNWYNTXRN�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYaNUVNUSSYWSY[UTRaNVXUeeN
YR�f[YRNWcNTXRNQW]TYUQTWYVaNQW]VfeTU]TVaNUhR]TVaNU]\NRgSeW�RRVNWcNU]�NWcNTXRgaNV[g[eUYNZU[bRYVN[]NcUbWYNWcNTXRNWTXRYN
SUYT[RVNR]fgRYUTR\NXRYR[]̀

IJpLwLKN~XRN�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYNU]\N�Z]RYNZU[bRNQW]VR�fR]T[UeN\UgUhRVNcWYNQeU[gVaN\[VSfTRVaNWYNWTXRYNgUTTRYVN[]N
�fRVT[W]aNUY[V[]hNWfTNWcNWYNYReUT[]hNTWNTX[VNdhYRRgR]T̀N~X[VNgfTfUeNZU[bRYN[VNUSSe[QU�eRaNZ[TXWfTNe[g[TUT[W]aNTWNUeeN
QW]VR�fR]T[UeN\UgUhRVN\fRNTWNR[TXRYNSUYT��VNTRYg[]UT[W]NWcNTX[VNdhYRRgR]TaNRPQRSTNUVNVSRQ[c[QUee�NSYWb[\R\N[]N̂RQT[W]N
�̀�̀

IJpL�Jqy��|���z
IJpL�LwNd]�NQeU[gaN\[VSfTRNWYNWTXRYNgUTTRYN[]N�fRVT[W]NUY[V[]hNWfTNWcNWYNYReUTR\NTWNTX[VNdhYRRgR]TNVXUeeN�RNVf��RQTNTWN
gR\[UT[W]NUVNUNQW]\[T[W]NSYRQR\R]TNTWN�[]\[]hN\[VSfTRNYRVWefT[W]̀N�cNVfQXNgUTTRYNYReUTRVNTWNWYN[VNTXRNVf��RQTNWcNUNe[R]N
UY[V[]hNWfTNWcNTXRN�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRY�VNVRYb[QRVaNTXRN�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYNgU�NSYWQRR\N[]NUQQWY\U]QRNZ[TXN
USSe[QU�eRNeUZNTWNQWgSe�NZ[TXNTXRNe[R]N]WT[QRNWYNc[e[]hN\RU\e[]RVNSY[WYNTWNYRVWefT[W]NWcNTXRNgUTTRYN��NgR\[UT[W]NWYN��N
�[]\[]hN\[VSfTRNYRVWefT[W]̀

IJpL�L�N~XRN�Z]RYNU]\N�W]VTYfQT[W]N�U]UhRYNVXUeeNR]\RUbWYNTWNYRVWebRNQeU[gVaN\[VSfTRVNU]\NWTXRYNgUTTRYVN[]N�fRVT[W]N
�RTZRR]NTXRgN��NgR\[UT[W]aNZX[QXaNf]eRVVNTXRNSUYT[RVNgfTfUee�NUhYRRNWTXRYZ[VRaNVXUeeN�RNU\g[][VTRYR\N��NTXRN
dgRY[QU]NdY�[TYUT[W]NdVVWQ[UT[W]N[]NUQQWY\U]QRNZ[TXN[TVN�W]VTYfQT[W]N�]\fVTY�N�R\[UT[W]N�YWQR\fYRVN[]NRccRQTNW]NTXRN
\UTRNWcNTX[VNdhYRRgR]T̀NdNYR�fRVTNcWYNgR\[UT[W]NVXUeeN�RNgU\RN[]NZY[T[]haN\Re[bRYR\NTWNTXRNWTXRYNSUYT�NTWNTX[VN
dhYRRgR]TaNU]\Nc[eR\NZ[TXNTXRNSRYVW]NWYNR]T[T�NU\g[][VTRY[]hNTXRNgR\[UT[W]̀N~XRNYR�fRVTNgU�N�RNgU\RNQW]QfYYR]Te�N
Z[TXNTXRNc[e[]hNWcNUNQWgSeU[]TNWYNWTXRYNUSSYWSY[UTRN\RgU]\NcWYN�[]\[]hN\[VSfTRNYRVWefT[W]N�fTaN[]NVfQXNRbR]TaNgR\[UT[W]N
VXUeeNSYWQRR\N[]NU\bU]QRNWcN�[]\[]hN\[VSfTRNYRVWefT[W]NSYWQRR\[]hVaNZX[QXNVXUeeN�RNVTU�R\NSR]\[]hNgR\[UT[W]NcWYNUN
SRY[W\NWcN��N\U�VNcYWgNTXRN\UTRNWcNc[e[]haNf]eRVVNVTU�R\NcWYNUNeW]hRYNSRY[W\N��NUhYRRgR]TNWcNTXRNSUYT[RVNWYNQWfYTNWY\RỲN�cN
U]NUY�[TYUT[W]NSYWQRR\[]hN[VNVTU�R\NSfYVfU]TNTWNTX[VNVRQT[W]aNTXRNSUYT[RVNgU�N]W]RTXReRVVNSYWQRR\NTWNTXRNVReRQT[W]NWcNTXRN
UY�[TYUTWY�V�NU]\NUhYRRNfSW]NUNVQXR\feRNcWYNeUTRYNSYWQRR\[]hV̀

IJpL�LKN~XRNSUYT[RVNVXUeeNVXUYRNTXRNgR\[UTWY�VNcRRNU]\NU]�Nc[e[]hNcRRVNR�fUee�̀N~XRNgR\[UT[W]NVXUeeN�RNXRe\N[]NTXRNSeUQRN
ZXRYRNTXRN�YW�RQTN[VNeWQUTR\aNf]eRVVNU]WTXRYNeWQUT[W]N[VNgfTfUee�NUhYRR\NfSW]̀NdhYRRgR]TVNYRUQXR\N[]NgR\[UT[W]NVXUeeN
�RNR]cWYQRU�eRNUVNVRTTeRgR]TNUhYRRgR]TVN[]NU]�NQWfYTNXUb[]hN�fY[V\[QT[W]NTXRYRWc̀

IJpL�LpN�cNTXRNSUYT[RVN\WN]WTNYRVWebRNUN\[VSfTRNTXYWfhXNgR\[UT[W]NSfYVfU]TNTWNTX[VN̂RQT[W]N�̀�aNTXRNgRTXW\NWcN�[]\[]hN
\[VSfTRNYRVWefT[W]NVXUeeN�RNTXRNcWeeWZ[]h�
��� ¡¢£¤� £¥¦¦§̈¦§©¥¤ £ª̈«¬

®�JJ�̄ dY�[TYUT[W]NSfYVfU]TNTWN̂RQT[W]N�̀_NWcNTX[VNdhYRRgR]T

®�°�̄ ±[T[hUT[W]N[]NUNQWfYTNWcNQWgSRTR]TN�fY[V\[QT[W]

®�JJ�̄ �TXRYN�²¦ ¡©³́
NN



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMNKOPQNRKSQTKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKTVKQVLKWN]NYLKSK̂NLMVTKVJK_ZQTZQ\KTZẀXLNKRNWV]XLZVQaKVRKTVKQVLKWX_WNbXNQL]cK
S\RNNKZQKPRZLZQ\KLVKSK_ZQTZQ\KTZẀXLNKRNWV]XLZVQK̂NLMVTKVLMNRKLMSQK]ZLZ\SLZVQaKLMNKTZẀXLNKPZ]]K_NKRNWV]dNTKZQKSKYVXRLKVJK
YV̂ ǸLNQLKeXRZWTZYLZVQf

ghijkhlmnopmqpors
ghijkjtKIJKLMNK̀SRLZNWKMSdNKWN]NYLNTKSR_ZLRSLZVQKSWKLMNK̂NLMVTKJVRK_ZQTZQ\KTZẀXLNKRNWV]XLZVQKZQKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLaKSQcK
Y]SẐaKTZẀXLNKVRKVLMNRK̂SLLNRKZQKbXNWLZVQKSRZWZQ\KVXLKVJKVRKRN]SLNTKLVKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLKWX_eNYLKLVaK_XLKQVLKRNWV]dNTK_caK
N̂TZSLZVQKWMS]]K_NKWX_eNYLKLVKSR_ZLRSLZVQaKPMZYMaKXQ]NWWKLMNK̀SRLZNWK̂XLXS]]cKS\RNNKVLMNRPZWNaKWMS]]K_NKST̂ ZQZWLNRNTK_cK
LMNKû NRZYSQKuR_ZLRSLZVQKuWWVYZSLZVQKZQKSYYVRTSQYNKPZLMKZLWKUVQWLRXYLZVQKIQTXWLRcKuR_ZLRSLZVQKvX]NWKZQKNJJNYLKVQKLMNK
TSLNKVJKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLfKuKTN̂SQTKJVRKSR_ZLRSLZVQKWMS]]K_NK̂STNKZQKPRZLZQ\aKTN]ZdNRNTKLVKLMNKVLMNRK̀SRLcKLVKLMZWK
u\RNN̂NQLaKSQTKJZ]NTKPZLMKLMNK̀NRWVQKVRKNQLZLcKST̂ ZQZWLNRZQ\KLMNKSR_ZLRSLZVQf

ghijkjtjtKuKTN̂SQTKJVRKSR_ZLRSLZVQKWMS]]K_NK̂STNKQVKNSR]ZNRKLMSQKYVQYXRRNQL]cKPZLMKLMNKJZ]ZQ\KVJKSKRNbXNWLKJVRK̂NTZSLZVQaK
_XLKZQKQVKNdNQLKWMS]]KZLK_NK̂STNKSJLNRKLMNKTSLNKPMNQKLMNKZQWLZLXLZVQKVJK]N\S]KVRKNbXZLS_]NK̀RVYNNTZQ\WK_SWNTKVQKLMNKY]SẐaK
TZẀXLNKVRKVLMNRK̂SLLNRKZQKbXNWLZVQKPVX]TK_NK_SRRNTK_cKLMNKS̀ ]̀ZYS_]NKWLSLXLNKVJK]ẐZLSLZVQWfKwVRKWLSLXLNKVJK]ẐZLSLZVQWK
X̀R̀VWNWaKRNYNZ̀LKVJKSKPRZLLNQKTN̂SQTKJVRKSR_ZLRSLZVQK_cKLMNK̀NRWVQKVRKNQLZLcKST̂ ZQZWLNRZQ\KLMNKSR_ZLRSLZVQKWMS]]K
YVQWLZLXLNKLMNKZQWLZLXLZVQKVJK]N\S]KVRKNbXZLS_]NK̀RVYNNTZQ\WK_SWNTKVQKLMNKY]SẐaKTZẀXLNKVRKVLMNRK̂SLLNRKZQKbXNWLZVQf

ghijkjxKyMNKJVRN\VZQ\KS\RNN̂NQLKLVKSR_ZLRSLNaKSQTKVLMNRKS\RNN̂NQLWKLVKSR_ZLRSLNKPZLMKSQKSTTZLZVQS]K̀NRWVQKVRKNQLZLcKTX]cK
YVQWNQLNTKLVK_cK̀SRLZNWKLVKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLaKWMS]]K_NKẀNYZJZYS]]cKNQJVRYNS_]NKZQKSYYVRTSQYNKPZLMKS̀ ]̀ZYS_]NK]SPKZQKSQcK
YVXRLKMSdZQ\KeXRZWTZYLZVQKLMNRNVJf

ghijkjkKyMNKSPSRTKRNQTNRNTK_cKLMNKSR_ZLRSLVRzW{KWMS]]K_NKJZQS]aKSQTKeXT\̂ NQLK̂ScK_NKNQLNRNTKX̀VQKZLKZQKSYYVRTSQYNKPZLMK
S̀ ]̀ZYS_]NK]SPKZQKSQcKYVXRLKMSdZQ\KeXRZWTZYLZVQKLMNRNVJf

ghijkjih|rs}r~o�qporshrmh�ros��m
ghijkjijtK�ZLMNRK̀SRLcaKSLKZLWKWV]NKTZWYRNLZVQaK̂ScKYVQWV]ZTSLNKSQKSR_ZLRSLZVQKYVQTXYLNTKXQTNRKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLKPZLMKSQcK
VLMNRKSR_ZLRSLZVQKLVKPMZYMKZLKZWKSK̀SRLcK̀RVdZTNTKLMSLKz�{KLMNKSR_ZLRSLZVQKS\RNN̂NQLK\VdNRQZQ\KLMNKVLMNRKSR_ZLRSLZVQK
ǸR̂ZLWKYVQWV]ZTSLZVQ�Kz�{KLMNKSR_ZLRSLZVQWKLVK_NKYVQWV]ZTSLNTKWX_WLSQLZS]]cKZQdV]dNKYV̂ V̂QKbXNWLZVQWKVJK]SPKVRKJSYL�K
SQTKz�{KLMNKSR_ZLRSLZVQWKN̂ ]̀VcK̂SLNRZS]]cKWẐZ]SRK̀RVYNTXRS]KRX]NWKSQTK̂NLMVTWKJVRKWN]NYLZQ\KSR_ZLRSLVRzW{f

ghijkjijxK�ZLMNRK̀SRLcaKSLKZLWKWV]NKTZWYRNLZVQaK̂ScKZQY]XTNK_cKeVZQTNRK̀NRWVQWKVRKNQLZLZNWKWX_WLSQLZS]]cKZQdV]dNTKZQKSK
YV̂ V̂QKbXNWLZVQKVJK]SPKVRKJSYLKPMVWNK̀RNWNQYNKZWKRNbXZRNTKZJKYV̂ ]̀NLNKRN]ZNJKZWKLVK_NKSYYVRTNTKZQKSR_ZLRSLZVQaK̀RVdZTNTK
LMSLKLMNK̀SRLcKWVX\MLKLVK_NKeVZQNTKYVQWNQLWKZQKPRZLZQ\KLVKWXYMKeVZQTNRfKUVQWNQLKLVKSR_ZLRSLZVQKZQdV]dZQ\KSQKSTTZLZVQS]K
ǸRWVQKVRKNQLZLcKWMS]]KQVLKYVQWLZLXLNKYVQWNQLKLVKSR_ZLRSLZVQKVJKSQcKY]SẐaKTZẀXLNKVRKVLMNRK̂SLLNRKZQKbXNWLZVQKQVLK
TNWYRZ_NTKZQKLMNKPRZLLNQKYVQWNQLf

ghijkjijkKyMNKOPQNRKSQTKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRK\RSQLKLVKSQcK̀NRWVQKVRKNQLZLcK̂STNKSK̀SRLcKLVKSQKSR_ZLRSLZVQKYVQTXYLNTK
XQTNRKLMZWK�NYLZVQK�f�aKPMNLMNRK_cKeVZQTNRKVRKYVQWV]ZTSLZVQaKLMNKWŜNKRZ\MLWKVJKeVZQTNRKSQTKYVQWV]ZTSLZVQKSWKLMNKOPQNRK
SQTKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKXQTNRKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLf

ghijiKyMNK̀RVdZWZVQWKVJKLMZWKuRLZY]NK�KWMS]]KWXRdZdNKLMNKLNR̂ZQSLZVQKVJKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLf

l���|��h�hhh������l����h��h����������
gh�jtKIJKLMNKOPQNRKJSZ]WKLVK̂S�NK̀Sĉ NQLWKLVKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKZQKSYYVRTSQYNKPZLMKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLaKWXYMK
JSZ]XRNKWMS]]K_NKYVQWZTNRNTKWX_WLSQLZS]KQVQ̀NRJVR̂SQYNKSQTKYSXWNKJVRKLNR̂ZQSLZVQKVRaKSLKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NR�WK
V̀LZVQaKYSXWNKJVRKWXẀNQWZVQKVJK̀NRJVR̂SQYNKVJKWNRdZYNWKXQTNRKLMZWKu\RNN̂NQLfKIJKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKN]NYLWKLVK
WXẀNQTKWNRdZYNWaKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKWMS]]K\ZdNKWNdNQKTScW�KPRZLLNQKQVLZYNKLVKLMNKOPQNRK_NJVRNKWXẀNQTZQ\K
WNRdZYNWfKIQKLMNKNdNQLKVJKSKWXẀNQWZVQKVJKWNRdZYNWaKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKWMS]]KMSdNKQVK]ZS_Z]ZLcKLVKLMNKOPQNRKJVRK
TN]ScKVRKTŜS\NKYSXWNTKLMNKOPQNRK_NYSXWNKVJKWXYMKWXẀNQWZVQKVJKWNRdZYNWfK�NJVRNKRNWX̂ ZQ\KWNRdZYNWaKLMNKOPQNRKWMS]]K
S̀cKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKS]]KWX̂ WKTXNK̀RZVRKLVKWXẀNQWZVQKSQTKSQcKN�̀NQWNWKZQYXRRNTKZQKLMNKZQLNRRX̀LZVQKSQTK
RNWX̂ L̀ZVQKVJKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NR�WKWNRdZYNWfKyMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NR�WKJNNWKJVRKLMNKRN̂SZQZQ\KWNRdZYNWKSQTK
LMNKLẐNKWYMNTX]NWKWMS]]K_NKNbXZLS_]cKSTeXWLNTf

gh�jxKIJKLMNKOPQNRKWXẀNQTWKLMNK�RVeNYLaKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKWMS]]K_NKYV̂ ǸQWSLNTKJVRKWNRdZYNWK̀NRJVR̂NTK̀RZVRK
LVKQVLZYNKVJKWXYMKWXẀNQWZVQfK�MNQKLMNK�RVeNYLKZWKRNWX̂ NTaKLMNKUVQWLRXYLZVQK[SQS\NRKWMS]]K_NKYV̂ ǸQWSLNTKJVRK



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKILMIMNOLPQRRISNOLNTUINOLTIRRQKTOVLNWLSNRIMQXKTOVLNVYNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IR]MNMIR̂OPIM_ǸUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN
[WLW\IR]MNYIIMNYVRNTUINRIXWOLOL\NMIR̂OPIMNWLSNTUINTOXINMPUISQaIMNMUWaaNbINIcQOTWbadNWSeQMTIS_

fghijNkYNTUINlmLIRNMQMKILSMNTUINnRVeIPTNYVRNXVRINTUWLNopNPQXQaWTÔINSWdMNYVRNRIWMVLMNVTUIRNTUWLNTUINYWQaTNVYNTUIN
ZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IRqNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IRNXWdNTIRXOLWTINTUOMNr\RIIXILTNbdN\ÔOL\NLVTNaIMMNTUWLNMÎILNSWdM]N
mROTTILNLVTOPI_N

fghisNtOTUIRNKWRTdNXWdNTIRXOLWTINTUOMNr\RIIXILTNQKVLNLVTNaIMMNTUWLNMÎILNSWdM]NmROTTILNLVTOPINMUVQaSNTUINVTUIRNKWRTdN
YWOaNMQbMTWLTOWaadNTVNKIRYVRXNOLNWPPVRSWLPINmOTUNTUINTIRXMNVYNTUOMNr\RIIXILTNTURVQ\UNLVNYWQaTNVYNTUINKWRTdNOLOTOWTOL\NTUIN
TIRXOLWTOVL_

fghihǸUINlmLIRNXWdNTIRXOLWTINTUOMNr\RIIXILTNQKVLNLVTNaIMMNTUWLNMÎILNSWdM]NmROTTILNLVTOPINTVNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN
[WLW\IRNYVRNTUINlmLIR]MNPVL̂ILOILPINWLSNmOTUVQTNPWQMI_

fghiuNkYNTUINlmLIRNTIRXOLWTIMNTUOMNr\RIIXILTNYVRNOTMNPVL̂ILOILPINKQRMQWLTNTVNvIPTOVLNw_wqNVRNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IRN
TIRXOLWTIMNTUOMNr\RIIXILTNKQRMQWLTNTVNvIPTOVLNw_xqNTUINlmLIRNMUWaaNPVXKILMWTINTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IRNYVRNMIR̂OPIMN
KIRYVRXISNKROVRNTVNTIRXOLWTOVLqNyIOXbQRMWbaINtJKILMIMNOLPQRRISqNWLSNPVMTMNWTTRObQTWbaINTVNTIRXOLWTOVLqNOLPaQSOL\NTUIN
PVMTMNWTTRObQTWbaINTVNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IR]MNTIRXOLWTOVLNVYNPVLMQaTWLTNW\RIIXILTM_

fghizN
{|}~}�~}������������
�l̀ N�vt�NNNNN

fghi�NtJPIKTNWMNVTUIRmOMINIJKRIMMadNKRV̂OSISNUIRIOLqNTUOMNr\RIIXILTNMUWaaNTIRXOLWTIN
{����������}��~��~�}��������

���g� lLINdIWRNYRVXNTUINSWTINVYNPVXXILPIXILTNVYNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IR]MNMIR̂OPIM

��gg�� lLINdIWRNYRVXNTUINSWTINVYNvQbMTWLTOWaNZVXKaITOVL

���� lTUIRN
{����~��}�����~���~���}������}����~�~���~����}���~���}������~�����������}��}��}���������������~�������
�����~������

kYNTUINlmLIRNWLSNZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IRNSVNLVTNMIaIPTNWNTIRXOLWTOVLNSWTIqNTUOMNr\RIIXILTNMUWaaNTIRXOLWTINVLINdIWRNYRVXN
TUINSWTINVYNPVXXILPIXILTNVYNTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IR]MNMIR̂OPIM_

fghi�ǸUINlmLIR]MNRO\UTMNTVNQMINTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IR]MNkLMTRQXILTMNVYNvIR̂OPINOLNTUINÎILTNVYNWNTIRXOLWTOVLNVYNTUOMN
r\RIIXILTNWRINMITNYVRTUNOLNrRTOPaINxNWLSNvIPTOVLNw_�_

 ¡¢£¤¥¦guggg¤§̈ ©¦ª« ¢£§ª
fgui¬ǸUINlmLIRNMUWaaNPVXKILMWTINTUINZVLMTRQPTOVLN[WLW\IRNWMNMITNYVRTUNbIaVmNYVRNMIR̂OPIMNSIMPRObISNOLNvIPTOVLN_qN
VRNOLNTUINWTTWPUISNIJUObOTNVRNMPVKINSVPQXILTNOLPVRKVRWTISNOLTVNTUOMNr\RIIXILTNOLNvIPTOVLNo_®_
{����~��}��������̄��~��}������~̄��������}������~������}����������������~�������������������°������������}��������
�~���������~��

N±QXKNvQXNOLNTUINWXVQLTNVYN²VRTd³vOJǸUVQMWLSNWLSN�V́ppN�VaaWRMNµ¶·̧qppp_pp¹_NǸUIMINMIR̂OPIMNmOaaNbINbOaaISNVLNWN
XVLTUadNbWMOMNmOTUNKWdXILTNSQINmOTUOLNxpNSWdMNVYNRIPIOKTNVYNTUINbOaaOL\_N

fguiºg¤»¼½¾¿ÀÁÂÃ»¿gÄ»Åg¡¾Ã¼ÆÇÅÀÁÆÈ¾g¦É½¾¿À¾Àg
fguiºi¬N
{|}~}�~}������������
�l̀ N�vt�

fguiºiºN�l̀ N�vt�N



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMLNJOPQRSTUVSWPQJXYQYZ[T\RJ]QRUTYQV[L̂_̀̂abĉadecf̂ghîjklkaf̂m̀̂nmocpgqĉpcrskpcîkĥtcnakmĥuvŵgpĉkĥgiikakmĥam̂
abĉadecf̂ghîjklkaf̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂hmplgjjd̂lgkhagkhfẑabĉ{|hcp̂fbgjĵegd̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂̀mp̂
abĉgiikakmhgĵnmfaf̂khnsppcî}d̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂̀mp̂abĉgiikakmhgĵnmocpgqcf̂gf̂fcầmpab̂}cjm|~
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

^̂

IJKLNJ Y¡¢[QSRJSPJS£[JOPQRSTUVSWPQJXYQYZ[T
IJKLNL¤J]QWSWY¥J Y¡¢[QSR
IJKLNL¤L¤̂¦ĥkhkakgĵegdlchâm̀̂§cpm̂̈©̂ªvªª̂«̂fbgjĵ}ĉlgiĉsemĥc¬cnsakmĥm̀̂abkf̂¦qpcclchâghîkf̂abĉlkhklsl̂
egdlchâshicp̂abkf̂¦qpcclchav̂_âfbgjĵ}ĉnpcikacîam̂abĉ{|hcpf̂gnnmshâkĥabĉ̀khgĵkhomkncv

IJKLNLMJ TPZT[RRJ Y¡¢[QSR
IJKLNLML¤̂®hjcff̂mabcp|kfĉgqpcciẑegdlchaf̂̀mp̂fcpokncf̂fbgjĵ}ĉlgiĉlmhabjd̂kĥepmempakmĥam̂fcpokncf̂ecp̀mplciv̂
ḡdlchaf̂gpĉisĉghîegdg}jĉsemĥepcfchagakmĥm̀̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcpf̂khomkncv̂¦lmshaf̂shegkîabkpad̂̈ °̂ª̂«̂
igdf̂g̀acp̂abĉkhomknĉigaĉfbgjĵ}cgp̂khacpcfâgâabĉpgaĉchacpcî}cjm|ẑmp̂kĥabĉg}fchnĉabcpcm̀̂gâabĉjcqgĵpgaĉ
epcogkjkhq̂̀pml̂aklĉam̂aklĉgâabĉepkhnkegĵejgnĉm̀̂}sfkhcff̂m̀̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcpv
���������������������������������������������������±����

u²̂³̂a|cjoĉecpnchâecp̂ghhsl

IJKLNLMLM̂́ bĉ{|hcp̂fbgjĵhmâ|kabbmjîglmshaf̂̀pml̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcpf̂nmlechfgakmĥam̂klemfĉĝechgjad̂
mp̂jkrskigacîiglgqcf̂mĥabĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcpẑmp̂am̂m̀̀fcâfslf̂pcrscfacî}d̂mp̂egkîam̂nmhapgnampf̂̀mp̂abĉnmfâ
m̀̂nbghqcf̂kĥabĉµmp¶ẑshjcff̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂gqpccf̂mp̂bgf̂}ccĥ̀mshîjkg}jĉ̀mp̂abĉglmshaf̂kĥĝ}khikhq̂
ikfesaĉpcfmjsakmĥepmnccikhqv

IJKLNLMLN̂·cnmpif̂m̀̂·ckl}spfg}jç̂ ¬echfcf̂ghîfcpokncf̂ecp̀mplcîmĥabĉ}gfkf̂m̀̂bmspjd̂pgacf̂fbgjĵ}ĉgogkjg}jĉam̂
abĉ{|hcp̂gâlsasgjjd̂nmhochkchâaklcfv

¹º»]O¼½J¾JJJX]¿O½¼¼¹À½ÁÂ¿J ºÁÃ]¿]ÁÀ¿
IJ¾L¤̂́ bkf̂¦qpcclchâfbgjĵ}ĉqmocphcî}d̂abĉjg|̂m̀̂abĉejgnĉ|bcpĉabĉ̄ pmÄcnâkf̂jmngaciẑc¬njsikhq̂abgâ
Äspkfiknakmhf̂nbmknĉm̀̂jg|̂psjcfv̂_̀̂abĉegpakcf̂bgoĉfcjcnacîgp}kapgakmĥgf̂abĉlcabmîm̀̂}khikhq̂ikfesaĉpcfmjsakmhẑabĉ
Åcicpgĵ¦p}kapgakmĥ¦nâfbgjĵqmocpĥtcnakmĥÆv°v

IJ¾LM̧̂ ¬nceâgf̂fcegpgacjd̂ic̀khcîbcpckhẑacplf̂kĥabkf̂¦qpcclchâfbgjĵbgoĉabĉfglĉlcghkhq̂gf̂abmfĉkĥ¦_¦̂
Çmnslchâ¦²ªuÈÉ²ªuÊẑËchcpgĵxmhikakmhf̂m̀̂abĉxmhapgnầmp̂xmhfapsnakmhv

IJ¾LN̂́ bĉ{|hcp̂ghîxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcpẑpcfecnakocjdẑ}khîabclfcjocfẑabckp̂gqchafẑfsnncffmpfẑgffkqhfẑghîjcqgĵ
pcepcfchagakocf̂am̂abkf̂¦qpcclchav̂Ìckabcp̂abĉ{|hcp̂hmp̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂fbgjĵgffkqĥabkf̂¦qpcclchâ
|kabmsâabĉ|pkaacĥnmhfchâm̀̂abĉmabcpẑc¬nceâabgâabĉ{|hcp̂lgd̂gffkqĥabkf̂¦qpcclchâam̂ĝjchicp̂epmokikhq̂
k̀hghnkhq̂̀mp̂abĉ̄ pmÄcnâk̀̂abĉjchicp̂gqpccf̂am̂gffslĉabĉ{|hcpf̂pkqbaf̂ghîm}jkqgakmhf̂shicp̂abkf̂¦qpcclchaẑ
khnjsikhq̂ghd̂egdlchaf̂isĉam̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂}d̂abĉ{|hcp̂epkmp̂am̂abĉgffkqhlchav

IJ¾LÍ̂Ì{́ ®̂ţÇ

IJ¾LÍL¤̂Ì{́ ®̂ţÇ

IJ¾LÎJ_̀̂abĉ{|hcp̂pcrscfaf̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂am̂c¬cnsaĉncpak̀kngacfẑabĉepmemfcîjghqsgqĉm̀̂fsnb̂
ncpak̀kngacf̂fbgjĵ}ĉfs}lkaacîam̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂̀mp̂pcokc|̂gâjcgfâuÆ̂igdf̂epkmp̂am̂abĉpcrscfacîigacf̂m̀̂
c¬cnsakmhv̂_̀̂abĉ{|hcp̂pcrscfaf̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂am̂c¬cnsaĉnmhfchaf̂pcgfmhg}jd̂pcrskpcîam̂̀gnkjkagaĉ
gffkqhlchâam̂ĝjchicpẑabĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂fbgjĵc¬cnsaĉgjĵfsnb̂nmhfchaf̂abgâgpĉnmhfkfachâ|kab̂abkf̂
¦qpcclchaẑepmokicîabĉepmemfcînmhfchâkf̂fs}lkaacîam̂abĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂̀mp̂pcokc|̂gâjcgfâuÆ̂igdf̂epkmp̂
am̂c¬cnsakmhv̂́bĉxmhfapsnakmĥyghgqcp̂fbgjĵhmâ}ĉpcrskpcîam̂c¬cnsaĉncpak̀kngacf̂mp̂nmhfchaf̂abgâ|msjîpcrskpĉ
¶hm|jciqcẑfcpokncfẑmp̂pcfemhfk}kjkakcf̂}cdmhîabĉfnmeĉm̀̂abkf̂¦qpcclchav



�����

�

����	
��������������������
����������� ��!�� �"!�� #$!�� %�!�� %&!�� %$!�� "�!�� "&!�� ""!�� "�!�� ��!�� �#!�� ��!�� $�!��  �!������'�(��������))������*�
��*��+�(��,-��������'����*�������
.����������*!/�,�����'����*�������
.����������*!/�,���!/���������0
�
!�'�(�,�����
���'���	
�����*/�'�����'(�'�1*�
.�-���
�����'����*�������
.����������*��-��*�(
������2'*���
(���(�'����3��3�"�4-�
����5�&5���&���(���6�(���7
�#��#�#�$�#�2������8����*�
���#5�&5���#!��*��
��.
��
��*')�!��*�)����*�(�.
��
��9�����*��
�)�!�'�(�'��
�)��:���*�(����'��
�('����2�������������
���'���	
�����*;�-��*�
.�<��+�����-
����
����
��������+�
)'��
�*!�
�9'�)�(
���.
='�'�
���'��*��
�
>?@ABCD�@?E� F���%%"�� #G

H

IJKLMNOPQRSTUNVPTQWSTXYNSTNQRSZN[U\XX]XTQNZRŴ̂NV\XWQXNWNVPTQ\WVQ_ŴN\X̂WQSPTZRS̀NaSQRbNP\NWNVW_ZXNPcNWVQSPTNSTNcWdP\NPcbN
WNQRS\YǸW\QeNWUWSTZQNXSQRX\NQRXNfaTX\NP\NgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\i

IJKLKJjT̂XZZNPQRX\aSZXN\Xk_S\XYNSTNQRSZN[U\XX]XTQbNQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\NZRŴ̂NRWdXNTPN\XZ̀PTZSlŜSQeNcP\NQRXN
YSZVPdX\ebǸ\XZXTVXbNRWTŶSTUbN\X]PdŴNP\NYSZ̀PZŴNPcbNP\NXm̀PZ_\XNPcǸX\ZPTZNQPbNRWnW\YP_ZN]WQX\SŴZNP\NQPmSVN
Z_lZQWTVXZNSTNWTeNcP\]NWQNQRXNo\PpXVQNZSQXi

IJKLqNrRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\NZRŴ̂NRWdXNQRXN\SURQNQPNSTV̂_YXǸRPQPU\ẀRSVNP\NW\QSZQSVN\X̀\XZXTQWQSPTZNPcNQRXNYXZSUTNPcN
QRXNo\PpXVQNW]PTUNQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\sZǸ\P]PQSPTŴNWTYǸ\PcXZZSPTŴN]WQX\SŴZiNrRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\N
ZRŴ̂NlXNUSdXTN\XWZPTWl̂XNWVVXZZNQPNQRXNVP]̀ X̂QXYNo\PpXVQNQPN]WtXNZ_VRN\X̀\XZXTQWQSPTZiNuPaXdX\bNQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTN
hWTWUX\sZN]WQX\SŴZNZRŴ̂NTPQNSTV̂_YXNQRXNfaTX\sZNVPTcSYXTQSŴNP\Ǹ\P̀\SXQW\eNSTcP\]WQSPTNScNQRXNfaTX\NRWZǸ\XdSP_ẐeN
WYdSZXYNQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\NSTNa\SQSTUNPcNQRXNZ̀XVScSVNSTcP\]WQSPTNVPTZSYX\XYNleNQRXNfaTX\NQPNlXNVPTcSYXTQSŴNP\N
\̀P̀\SXQW\eiNrRXNfaTX\NZRŴ̂Ǹ\PdSYXǸ\PcXZZSPTŴNV\XYSQNcP\NQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\NSTNQRXNfaTX\sZǸ\P]PQSPTŴN
]WQX\SŴZNcP\NQRXNo\PpXVQivrRSZNwXVQSPTNxiyNZRŴ̂NZ_\dSdXNQRXNQX\]STWQSPTNPcNQRSZN[U\XX]XTQN_T̂XZZNQRXNfaTX\NQX\]STWQXZN
QRSZN[U\XX]XTQNcP\NVW_ZXǸ_\Z_WTQNQPNwXVQSPTNzi{i

IJKL|N}cNQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\NP\NfaTX\N\XVXSdXZNSTcP\]WQSPTNZ̀XVScSVŴ̂eNYXZSUTWQXYNWZN~VPTcSYXTQSŴ~NP\N
~l_ZSTXZZǸ\P̀\SXQW\eb~NQRXN\XVXSdSTUǸW\QeNZRŴ̂NtXX̀NZ_VRNSTcP\]WQSPTNZQ\SVQ̂eNVPTcSYXTQSŴNWTYNZRŴ̂NTPQNYSZV̂PZXNSQNQPN
WTeNPQRX\ǸX\ZPTNXmVX̀QNWZNZXQNcP\QRNSTNwXVQSPTNxi�i�iNrRSZNwXVQSPTNxi�NZRŴ̂NZ_\dSdXNQRXNQX\]STWQSPTNPcNQRSZN[U\XX]XTQi

IJKL|L�NrRXN\XVXSdSTUǸW\QeN]WeNYSZV̂PZXN~VPTcSYXTQSŴ~NP\N~l_ZSTXZZǸ\P̀\SXQW\e~NSTcP\]WQSPTNWcQX\NxNYWeZsNTPQSVXNQPN
QRXNPQRX\ǸW\QebNaRXTN\Xk_S\XYNleN̂WabNW\lSQ\WQP\sZNP\YX\bNP\NVP_\QNP\YX\bNSTV̂_YSTUNWNZ_l̀PXTWNP\NPQRX\NcP\]NPcN
VP]̀ _̂ZP\eN̂XUŴǸ\PVXZZNSZZ_XYNleNWNVP_\QNP\NUPdX\T]XTQŴNXTQSQebNP\NQPNQRXNXmQXTQNZ_VRNSTcP\]WQSPTNSZN\XWZPTWl̂eN
TXVXZZW\eNcP\NQRXN\XVXSdSTUǸW\QeNQPNYXcXTYNSQZX̂cNSTNWTeNYSZ̀_QXiNrRXN\XVXSdSTUǸW\QeN]WeNŴZPNYSZV̂PZXNZ_VRN
STcP\]WQSPTNQPNSQZNX]̀ P̂eXXZbNVPTZ_̂QWTQZbNP\NVPTQ\WVQP\ZNSTNP\YX\NQPǸX\cP\]NZX\dSVXZNP\NaP\tNZP̂X̂eNWTYNXmV̂_ZSdX̂eN
cP\NQRXNo\PpXVQbǸ\PdSYXYNQRPZXNX]̀ P̂eXXZbNVPTZ_̂QWTQZNWTYNVPTQ\WVQP\ZNW\XNZ_lpXVQNQPNQRXN\XZQ\SVQSPTZNPTNQRXNYSZV̂PZ_\XN
WTYN_ZXNPcNZ_VRNSTcP\]WQSPTNWZNZXQNcP\QRNSTNQRSZNwXVQSPTNxi�i

IJKL��NrRXNSTdŴSYSQeNPcNWTeǸ\PdSZSPTNPcNQRXN[U\XX]XTQNZRŴ̂NTPQNSTdŴSYWQXNQRXN[U\XX]XTQNP\NSQZN\X]WSTSTUN
\̀PdSZSPTZiN}cNSQNSZNYXQX\]STXYNQRWQNWTeǸ\PdSZSPTNPcNQRXN[U\XX]XTQNdSP̂WQXZNWTeN̂WabNP\NSZNPQRX\aSZXNSTdŴSYNP\N
_TXTcP\VXWl̂XbNQRXTNQRWQǸ\PdSZSPTNZRŴ̂NlXN\XdSZXYNQPNQRXNXmQXTQNTXVXZZW\eNQPN]WtXNQRWQǸ\PdSZSPTN̂XUŴNWTYN
XTcP\VXWl̂XiN}TNZ_VRNVWZXNQRXN[U\XX]XTQNZRŴ̂NlXNVPTZQ\_XYbNQPNQRXNc_̂̂XZQNXmQXTQǸX\]SQQXYNleN̂WabNQPNUSdXNXccXVQNQPNQRXN
Ẁ\QSXZsNSTQXTQSPTZNWTYǸ_\̀PZXZNSTNXmXV_QSTUNQRXN[U\XX]XTQi

�������JqJJJ�������J�����J���J����������
ẁXVSŴNQX\]ZNWTYNVPTYSQSPTZNQRWQN]PYSceNQRSZN[U\XX]XTQNW\XNWZNcP̂̂PaZ�
��������v�����v�����v���v���� � ���v�¡¡� ��¢��v��v�� �v£¤�������¥¦

NN

�������J|JJJ�����J�§J�̈�J�©�������
IJ|L�NrRSZN[U\XX]XTQN\X̀\XZXTQZNQRXNXTQS\XNWTYNSTQXU\WQXYNWU\XX]XTQNlXQaXXTNQRXNfaTX\NWTYNQRXNgPTZQ\_VQSPTN
hWTWUX\NWTYNZ_̀X\ZXYXZNŴ̂Ǹ\SP\NTXUPQSWQSPTZbN\X̀\XZXTQWQSPTZNP\NWU\XX]XTQZbNXSQRX\Na\SQQXTNP\NP\ŴiNrRSZN[U\XX]XTQN
]WeNlXNW]XTYXYNPT̂eNleNa\SQQXTNSTZQ\_]XTQNZSUTXYNleNlPQRNQRXNfaTX\NWTYNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\i

IJ|LªNrRSZN[U\XX]XTQNSZNVP]̀ \SZXYNPcNQRXNcP̂̂PaSTUNYPV_]XTQZNSYXTQScSXYNlX̂Pa�
L� [}[N«PV_]XTQN¬�®̄ °®�xbNwQWTYW\YN±P\]N[U\XX]XTQN¬XQaXXTNfaTX\NWTYNgPTZQ\_VQSPTNhWTWUX\

�²���¤��¡�v�������¦
Lª ³mRSlSQZ�

�́���µv���v�¡¡��¡� ���v¢�¶v·��v��̧v�¶� ¢ ��v ����¡������v ���v�� �v£¤�������¥¦

¹�JJ�º [}[N«PV_]XTQN³®{̄ °®�xbNw_ZQWSTWl̂XNo\PpXVQZN³mRSlSQbNYWQXYNWZNSTYSVWQXYNlX̂Pa�
�������v���v����v�·v���v»¼½¾¿¼½ÀÁv ����¡������v ���v�� �v£¤�������¥¦

NN





������������	
��


���
���
�������������������������� !����"���!#$%&'()(*+$,-../0*

12345

6

7879:;<=>?@A9BCDE9F9CEDGH9I;JKLMNOA9P9CEEQR9CEEG9S@T9CEDGH97UU9LMNOAV9L?V?LW?TH9XYO?97>?LM<S@98@VAMA=A?9;Z97L<OMA?<AVR[9X7>?LM<S@98@VAMA=A?9;Z97L<OMA?<AVR[9X787R[9
AO?97879\;N;R9S@T9X7879I;@ALS<A9:;<=>?@AV[9SL?9ALST?>SL]V9;Z9YO?97>?LM<S@98@VAMA=A?9;Z97L<OMA?<AVH9YOMV9T;<=>?@A9̂SV9JL;T=<?T9SA9DQ_C̀_aD9bY9;@9DEcCdcCECd9
=@T?L9eLT?L9f;HQDEQCQD̀EQ9̂OM<O9?gJML?V9;@9EQcCdcCECQR9MV9@;A9Z;L9L?VSU?R9MV9UM<?@V?T9Z;L9;@?hAM>?9=V?9;@UKR9S@T9>SK9;@UK9i?9=V?T9M@9S<<;LTS@<?9̂MAO9AO?97879
I;@ALS<A9:;<=>?@AVj9Y?L>V9;Z9k?LWM<?H9Y;9L?J;LA9<;JKLMNOA9WM;USAM;@VR9?h>SMU9T;<M@Z;lSMS<;@ALS<AVH<;>H
mnopqrs4ont9 uDCvCGvDEvGw

x

yzz1{1|r}qyrzqz~�~{1|r}tq

YO?9S=AO;L9;Z9AOMV9T;<=>?@A9OSV9

STT?T9M@Z;L>SAM;@9@??T?T9Z;L9MAV9

<;>JU?AM;@H9YO?9S=AO;L9>SK9SUV;9

OSW?9L?WMV?T9AO?9A?gA9;Z9AO?9;LMNM@SU9

7879VAS@TSLT9Z;L>H97@9��������������

�����������������AOSA9@;A?V9STT?T9

M@Z;L>SAM;@9SV9̂?UU9SV9L?WMVM;@V9A;9AO?9

VAS@TSLT9Z;L>9A?gA9MV9SWSMUSiU?9ZL;>9

AO?9S=AO;L9S@T9VO;=UT9i?9L?WM?̂ ?TH979

W?LAM<SU9UM@?9M@9AO?9U?ZA9>SLNM@9;Z9AOMV9

T;<=>?@A9M@TM<SA?V9̂O?L?9AO?9S=AO;L9

OSV9STT?T9@?<?VVSLK9M@Z;L>SAM;@9

S@T9̂O?L?9AO?9S=AO;L9OSV9STT?T9A;9;L9

T?U?A?T9ZL;>9AO?9;LMNM@SU97879A?gAH

YOMV9T;<=>?@A9OSV9M>J;LAS@A9U?NSU9

<;@V?�=?@<?VH9I;@V=UASAM;@9̂MAO9S@9

SAA;L@?K9MV9?@<;=LSN?T9̂MAO9L?VJ?<A9

A;9MAV9<;>JU?AM;@9;L9>;TMZM<SAM;@H

YOMV9T;<=>?@A9JL;WMT?V9AO?9

7L<OMA?<A�V9V<;J?9;Z9V?LWM<?V9;@UK9

S@T9>=VA9i?9=V?T9̂MAO9S@9

ê @?Lh7L<OMA?<A9SNL??>?@AH98A9>SK9

i?9SAAS<O?T9SV9S@9?gOMiMA9A;97879

:;<=>?@A9BDEC�FCEDGR9kAS@TSLT9

�;L>9;Z97NL??>?@A9B?Â??@9ê @?L9

S@T97L<OMA?<A9̂MAO;=A9S9�L?T?ZM@?T9

k<;J?9;Z97L<OMA?<A�V9k?LWM<?V9;L9=V?T9

M̂AO97879:;<=>?@A9�̀ EC�FCEDGR9

7>?@T>?@A9A;9AO?9�L;Z?VVM;@SU9

k?LWM<?V97NL??>?@AR9A;9<L?SA?9S9

>;TMZM<SAM;@9A;9S@K9ê @?Lh7L<OMA?<A9

SNL??>?@AHYO?97L<OMA?<A9VO;=UT9

<;@V=UA9̂MAO9MAV9JL;Z?VVM;@SU9UMSiMUMAK9

M@V=LS@<?9JL;WMT?L9A;9T?A?L>M@?9

Ô?AO?L9AO?9V?LWM<?V9T?V<LMi?T9

O?L?M@9SL?9<;W?L?T9=@T?L9AO?9

7L<OMA?<A�V9J;UM<KH

���������������� �¡¢£¤¥¦§̈
©ª«¬®«̄°®±²³«́µ²̄®²¶®«°°¶··̧

¹���º�»�º��¼�½½¾���¿�¹À�����Á�Â���À�
ÃÄÅ�ÆºÀ����¿�¹�¾»¿
ÇÈÉ�Á�Ê�¼��� �����¼��À��
¹���º�»�º�Ë�ÌÍ�ÎÉÇÈÉ

§Ï¥�£ÐÑ¥¢Ò
©ª«¬Ó®±Ô«±®·́«́Õ·®«̄°®«°°¶··̧

¹���º�»�º��¼�½½¾���¿�¹À�����Á�Â���À�
ÖÈ×�Ø�Â��Ù�Â��º�Ú�º»
¹���º�»�º�Ë�ÌÍ�ÎÉÇÈÉ

§Ï¥�Û¢¦ÏÜ§¥¦§Ò
©ª«¬Ó®±Ô«±®·́«́Õ·®«̄°®«°°¶··̧

¼º���ÍÊ�Ù��Â���Ý�¼�½Þº�¿
ÉÅÉÎ�Á�Â�ß����Â�Íà��¾�
á¾���� ���Ë�ÌÍ�ÎâÇÈÉ

§Ï¥�Ûã¢¥¥ä¥Ñ§
å��Â�¹�º�»º�»�Æ��½����Í�À����À�æÂ�¹��à�À�Â��Â�Þº����������ºÀÀ�½Þº�¿�� �ç����ÄÍ�À����À��
Í ���½����è������º����Ë��� �������������»����ºÂ�����Í ���½���é�»º��»�����âÖ�»��»º¿����
çÀ��ê����������¿�º��âÈâÖ�Ê
©ë̄®ì²¶°·Ó®µ̄°µ³«́®°«íÓ®¬²̄ î́®«̄°®í«¶ï̧

§Û	ð¥�£ñ�Û¢§Ü¦ð¥ò

� ÜÑÜ§ÜÛð�ÜÑñ£¢äÛ§Ü£Ñ


 ñÛ¦ÜðÜ§ó�òô¡¡£¢§�ò¥¢õÜ¦¥ò

ö Û��Ü§Ü£ÑÛð�ò¥¢õÜ¦¥ò

÷ £ÐÑ¥¢øò�¢¥ò¡£ÑòÜ	ÜðÜ§Ü¥ò

ù ¦£ä¡¥ÑòÛ§Ü£Ñ

ú ò¡¥¦ÜÛð�§¥¢äò�ÛÑ��¦£Ñ�Ü§Ü£Ñò

Û¢§Ü¦ð¥�����ÜÑÜ§ÜÛð�ÜÑñ£¢äÛ§Ü£Ñ
û��ü��å���Í�À����À�æÂ�Â��à�À�Â�º���êºÂ�»��������Ì����º��Ì����½º�����Â���������������Â�Í���À���ÉÊ
©ý²¶®«³î®µ́¬®µ̄®́îµ·®·³́µ²̄Ó®µ̄·¶́®́î®µ̄þ²¶¬«́µ²̄®²¶®«®·́«́¬̄ ®́·Õ³î®«·®ÿ̄²́®
«��±µ³«�±ÿ®²¶®ÿȬ�̄²ì̄®«́®́µ¬®²þ®�³Ṍµ²̄ïÿ̧

û��ü�ü��å���Í�À����À��Â�º���Þ�����½�����ÆºÀ����¿�¹¾ÞÞ����¹��à�À�Â�»�ÂÀ��ê�»����������������
�������� �ÆºÀ����¿����ÆºÀ������Â̈



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������� !������"�#��������$$������%���%��&�#��'(��������"����%�������
)����������%!*�'�����"����%�������
)����������%!*�'���!*�
��������+
�
!�"�#�'�����
���"���	
�����%*�"�����"#�"�,%�
)�(��������"����%�������
)����������%��(��%�#
������-"%���
#���#�"��� .�/.0��1(�
����2�32���3�
��#���4�#���5
� �� � �/� �-������6����%�
��� 2�32��� !��%��
��)
����%"$�!��%�$����%�#�)
��
��7�����%��
�$�!�"�#�"��
�$��8���%�#����"��
�#"����-������������
�
���"���	
�����%9�(��%�
)�:��&�����(
����
����
��������&�
$"��
�%!��7"�$�#
���)
;"�"�
���"��%��
�
<=>?@AB�>=C� D��E��E��E�F

G

HIJKLMLNOMPQROMQPSMTUVQLJUPMUWMQSSWOKKMUXMOQVNMYZJTSJP[MUWMULNOWM\QVJTJL]MXUWM̂NJVNMLNOM_WVNJLOVLM̂JTTM̀OWXUWRM\QVJTJL]M
aZ̀ ÙWLMaOWbJVOKcd

efghihjkiflmnoplqrsltuvlwugxyfzkhlwxu{|gplefghihjkifpl}~l�sqrs

���������fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||lugzixhlzfgl�k||k�xhyl{kh��|zihz��
HIJKLMPQRO�MSJKVJ̀TJPO�MQSSWOKK�MQPSMULNOWMJPXUWRQLJUPcd

ll

���������fgl��hgu��l{khzui{zku�lihjl{kh��|zihz�lzfizli��g{zlzfgl~u{fxzg{z��l�gu�x{g��
HIJKLMPQRO�MSJKVJ̀TJPO�MQSSWOKK�MQPSMULNOWMJPXUWRQLJUPcd

ll

���������zfgul}hxzxi|l}h�ku�izxkhlkhl�fx{flzfgl~u{fxzg{z��l�gu�x{g�liugl�i�gj�
HIJKLMYOTÛMULNOWMJPXUWRQLJUPMLNQLM̂JTTMQXXOVLMLNOM_WVNJLOVL�KM̀OWXUWRQPVOMUXMJLKMKOWbJVOK�MKZVNMQKMLNOM�̂ POW�KMJPLOPSOSMZKOM
XUWMLNOM\QVJTJL]MUWM\QVJTJLJOK�MLNOM�̂ POW�KMYZS[OLMXUWMLNOM�WU�OVL�MLNOM�̂ POW�KMQPLJVJ̀QLOSMRJTOKLUPOMSQLOK�MVZWWOPLMSJ[JLQTM
XQVJTJL]MRQPQ[OROPLMK]KLOR�MQPSM�̂ POWMVUPXJSOPLJQTJL]MWO�ZJWOROPLKcd

ll

���������fgl��hgulihjl~u{fxzg{zl�i�lug|�lkhlzfgl}hxzxi|l}h�ku�izxkhvl�kzfl�iuzxg�plfk�g�guplug{kyhx�glzfizlzfgl}hxzxi|l
}h�ku�izxkhl�i�l�izguxi||�l{fihyglihjplxhlzfizlg�ghzplzfgl��hgulihjlzfgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||li��uk�uxizg|�lij���zlzfgl
~u{fxzg{z��l�gu�x{g�pl�{fgj�|gl�kulzfgl~u{fxzg{z��l�gu�x{g�plihjlzfgl~u{fxzg{z��l{k��gh�izxkhv

�� ¡¢£¤�����¥�¢¡£¡ ¦�§̈©©ª� �§¤�«¡¢¤§
�����l�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l�ihiyglzfgl¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�plug�giu{fli��|x{i�|gljg�xyhl{uxzguxiplizzghjl�ggzxhy�l
�guzixhxhylzklzfgl¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�pl{k���hx{izgl�xzfl�g��gu�lk�lzfgluk�g{zlzgi�plihjlug�kuzl�ukyug��lzklzfgl
��hguv

�����l�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l{kkujxhizglxz�l�gu�x{g�l�xzflzfk�gl�gu�x{g�l�uk�xjgjl��lzfgl��hgulihjlzfgl��hgu��l{kh��|zihz�vl
�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l�glghzxz|gjlzklug|�lkhplihjl�fi||lhkzl�glug��kh�x�|gl�kuplzfgli{{�ui{�pl{k��|gzghg��plihjlzx�g|xhg��plk�l
�gu�x{g�lihjlxh�ku�izxkhl��uhx�fgjl��lzfgl��hgulihjlzfgl��hgu��l{kh��|zihz�vl�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l�uk�xjgl�uk��zl�uxzzghl
hkzx{glzklzfgl��hgulx�lzfgl~u{fxzg{zl�g{k�g�li�iuglk�lih�lguukuplk�x��xkhplkulxh{kh�x�zgh{�lxhl��{fl�gu�x{g�lkul
xh�ku�izxkhv

�����l�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l�ug�iugplihjl�guxkjx{i||�l��jizgplil�{fgj�|glk�l¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�lzfizlxjghzx�xg�l
�x|g�zkhgljizg�l�kuljg{x�xkh�lug®�xugjlk�lzfgl��hgupl�gu�x{g�l��uhx�fgjl��lzfgl~u{fxzg{zplihjl{k��|gzxkhlk�l
jk{��ghzizxkhlzkl�gl�uk�xjgjl��lzfgl~u{fxzg{zvl�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l{kkujxhizglzfgl�{fgj�|glk�l¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�l
�xzflzfgl��hgu��luk�g{zl�{fgj�|gv

�����l�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l����xzljk{��ghzizxkhlugyiujxhylzfgl¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�lzklzfgl��hgulizlxhzgu�i|�l
i��uk�uxizglzklzfgl�uk{g��l�kul��u�k�g�lk�lg�i|�izxkhlihjli��uk�i|l��lzfgl��hguvl�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l�glghzxz|gjlzklug|�lkhl
i��uk�i|�lug{gx�gjl�uk�lzfgl��hgulzkl{k��|gzglzfgl¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�v

�����l�fgl~u{fxzg{zl�fi||l�uk�xjglzfgl|x�zgjl¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{g�lkh|�lx�l��g{x�x{i||�ljg�xyhizgjl�g|k�li�lzfgl
~u{fxzg{z��lug��kh�x�x|xz�l�kulzfgl¬i{x|xz�lkul¬i{x|xzxg�ljg�xyhizgjvl̄h|g��lkzfgu�x�gl��g{x�x{i||�lijjug��gjlxhlzfgl
~yugg�ghzplx�lhgxzfgulzfgl��hgulhkulzfgl~u{fxzg{zlx�ljg�xyhizgjplzfgl�iuzxg�liyugglzfizlzfgl|x�zgjl¬i{x|xz�le���kuzlegu�x{glx�l
hkzl�gxhyl�uk�xjgjl�kulzfgluk�g{zv
H°OKJ[PQLOMLNOM_WVNJLOVL�KM\QVJTJL]MaZ̀ ÙWLMaOWbJVOKMQPSMLNOM�̂ POW�KM\QVJTJL]MaZ̀ ÙWLMaOWbJVOKMWO�ZJWOSMXUWMLNOM�WU�OVLM
Y]MJPSJVQLJP[M̂NOLNOWMLNOM_WVNJLOVLMUWM�̂ POWMKNQTTMYOMWOK̀UPKJYTOMXUWM̀WUbJSJP[MLNOMJSOPLJXJOSM\QVJTJL]MaZ̀ ÙWLMaOWbJVOM
QPSMOQVNM\QVJTJL]MXUWM̂NJVNMLNOMKOWbJVOMJKMLUMYOM̀WUbJSOScd



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������� !������"�#��������$$������%���%��&�#��'(��������"����%�������
)����������%!*�'�����"����%�������
)����������%!*�'���!*�
��������+
�
!�"�#�'�����
���"���	
�����%*�"�����"#�"�,%�
)�(��������"����%�������
)����������%��(��%�#
������-"%���
#���#�"��� .�/.0��1(�
����2�32���3�
��#���4�#���5
� �� � �/� �-������6����%�
��� 2�32��� !��%��
��)
����%"$�!��%�$����%�#�)
��
��7�����%��
�$�!�"�#�"��
�$��8���%�#����"��
�#"����-������������
�
���"���	
�����%9�(��%�
)�:��&�����(
����
����
��������&�
$"��
�%!��7"�$�#
���)
;"�"�
���"��%��
�
<=>?@AB�>=C� D��E��E��E�F

G

HIJKLMIN OINPQRNLSLTLUV
WXYZ[\]̂Z]_̀abĉỲdỲed]̀

fYdg\ĥhi

jkMLTLUV
Wlĥc]\mǹ][̂ òpZ\q\]ǹdỲ
opZ\q\]\̂r̀mdỲ̂pZ[̀

r̂Yg\Ẑi
stuvwvxyjz{|}|~�t{���|~|��tzHH�HH���~
W�db̀ĥq̂]̂hi
vx ������������������������ ���������

W�db̀ĥq̂]̂hi
vu ������������������������ �¡�������� ���������
v¢ £��������������¤���¥��¦��§����� �̈¦�����
v© ���ª�§��¦�̈«������� ���������

W�dbr̀ĥq̂]̂hi
vw ¤���������§������̈������� ���������

W�db̀ĥq̂]̂hi
stuvwvuyjz{|}|~�t¬�Oj�O�z�{�tzHH�HH���~
vx �����§�®�������¦����� ®����
vu �̄�����¦�������������§����� �̈¦�����

W�dbr̀ĥq̂]̂hi
stuv°t�INMJLPULQRtQ±tHIJKLMIN
��¥���¡��������������¡�������������§������������ª����������ª�����¥����²

stuv°vxtjz{|}|~�t{���|~|��tzHH�HH���~
WfpYp³Yṕ[r̀ĥq̂]̂hi
stuv°vxvxtHLUItjIkUµJINv�¶����������������������ª��������®������������������������������ �¥��������ª�������¥���ª����� ��¡�
���������������������¡������������§ ���������¦����������²�¶��������������������������¡§��·�����¦������¡�������̧�������¥��������
������������������̧������������������������¦����¡�����¡�̧�������¡§��¥���ª�����¡���������̧��������ª��������������������
��¦�����¦�������� ������������� �����¡���������ª����¦�����²

stuv°vxvut|RUIJLQJt{Q¹PQRIRUNv�¶����������������������ª��������®������������������������������ �¥��������ª������
�¥���ª����� ��¡��������������������������¡������������§ ���������¦�������¦� ������ �¡����� �¡������� ��������§� ����������²�¶���
�����������������������¡§��·�����¦��������������������̧�������¥��������������������������̧������������������������¦����¡���
��¡�̧�������¡§��¥���ª�����¡���������̧��������ª����������������������¦�����¦�������� ������������� �����¡�������
��ª����¦�����²

stuv°vxv¢t�IMºkRLMkTtHVNUI¹Nv�¶����������������������ª��������®������������������������������ �¥��������ª������
�¥���ª����� ��¡�����������������§�������¡������������§ ���������¦��«������� �������¥�������§����� ���ª���� �¡�·����� �����
��������²�¶��������������������������¡§��·�����¦�������������§�����̧�������¥��������������������������̧����������������
��������¦����¡�����¡�̧�������¡§��¥���ª�����¡���������̧��������ª����������������������¦�����¦�������� ������������� �����
¡���������ª����¦�����²

stuv°vxv°t{QRKIVLR»t�¼µLP¹IRUv�¶����������������������ª��������®������������������������������ ����������������ª������
���������� ��������ª����������������������¦�����¦�������� ������������� �����¡���������ª����¦�����²

WfpYp³Yṕ[r̀ĥq̂]̂hi
stuv°vxv½t¬JITL¹LRkJVt{QNUt�NUL¹kUIv�̄�������������������§�������������������������ª��������ª���� ���������������������
��������������������§�����������������������������������������¾��������������������������������������²�¶������������¾��
����������§���������������������¥��¥�������������������� �ª����� ��������������������������������¦�������«��������������
�������������������¾�¦����������������������� ��ª������ ��������¡�� �¥�������������������������¡�������������� �¡�������¦ �
������¦�������¡�������¦����������¿��� �������������������������������������¥����§��¡�����®����²�¶�������������§������
���������������������������������¾��À��¦��������������¦�����¡��������²�����������¦��Á�� �����ª�� ����������������������������
��������®������������������ª�������������¡���¥�� ���������� �����«�������̧���������������¾�����������¡�����������¦�¥���
������̧�������������ª��¥�����¦ ������� ������¦�������¦�����������²���������¦�§ �������������������������������������������
������������������¥���������¦������������������������ª��§�¡��������®����¾��¥��¦������¡������§�����������������������¦�����
���¥§��������������²

stuv°vutjz{|}|~�t¬�Oj�O�z�{�tzHH�HH���~



�����

�

����	
��������������������
������������� !������"�#��������$$������%���%��&�#��'(��������"����%�������
)����������%!*�'�����"����%�������
)����������%!*�'���!*�
��������+
�
!�"�#�'�����
���"���	
�����%*�"�����"#�"�,%�
)�(��������"����%�������
)����������%��(��%�#
������-"%���
#���#�"��� .�/.0��1(�
����2�32���3�
��#���4�#���5
� �� � �/� �-������6����%�
��� 2�32��� !��%��
��)
����%"$�!��%�$����%�#�)
��
��7�����%��
�$�!�"�#�"��
�$��8���%�#����"��
�#"����-������������
�
���"���	
�����%9�(��%�
)�:��&�����(
����
����
��������&�
$"��
�%!��7"�$�#
���)
;"�"�
���"��%��
�
<=>?@AB�>=C� D��E��E��E�F

G

HIJKLKJKMINOPQPORISTUVWOPXYIZ[\OK]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]ibjkdl̀]e_̀]mnòb]nde_]g]nbdeèo]gff̀ffp̀oe]jq]e_̀]redhdes]jìbgedot]
cjfef]jq]e_̀]ugcdhdesv]̂_̀]gff̀ffp̀oe]f_ghh]dochrl̀]go]̀kghrgedjo]jq]b̀h̀kgoe]redhdes]wdhhfx]ǹge_̀b]lgegx]wrdhldot]
grejpgedjof]fsfèpfx]redhdes]bgèfx]_jrbf]jq]jccrigocsx]gol]giihdcgwh̀]cjl̀f]gf]e_̀s]ìbegdo]ej]redhdes]jìbgedot]cjfefv]̂_̀]
gff̀ffp̀oe]f_ghh]ghfj]dochrl̀]g]cjpigbdfjo]jq]e_̀]ugcdhdesyf]redhdes]jìbgedot]cjfef]ej]dolrfebs]ẁoc_pgbzf]gol]ib̀hdpdogbs]
b̀cjpp̀olgedjof]qjb]dpibjk̀p̀oev

HIJKLKJKJI{|PQ}PXYI~|O[�WOP[XI�R\OU�\K]̂_̀]abc_dèce]f_ghh]ibjkdl̀]e_̀]mnòb]nde_]g]nbdeèo]gff̀ffp̀oe]jq]e_̀]wrdhldot]
grejpgedjo]fsfèpf]jq]e_̀]ugcdhdesv]̂_̀]gff̀ffp̀oe]f_ghh]dochrl̀]go]̀kghrgedjo]jq]b̀cjbl]ljcrp̀oefx]cjpirèb]fjqengb̀x]
�̀rdip̀oe]gol]fsfèp]eb̀oldotx]ghgbpfx]gol]̀òbts]pgogt̀p̀oex]gf]e_̀s]ìbegdo]ej]e_̀]wrdhldot]grejpgedjo]fsfèpfv]̂_̀]
gff̀ffp̀oe]f_ghh]ghfj]dochrl̀]ib̀hdpdogbs]b̀cjpp̀olgedjof]qjb]dpibjkdot]ìbqjbpgoc̀]jq]e_̀]wrdhldot]grejpgedjo]
fsfèpfv

��������������������
~���Z��I�III~�����S�~�I�����Z��
HI�KM]alldedjogh]�̀bkdc̀f]pgs]ẁ]ibjkdl̀l]gqèb]̀�̀credjo]jq]e_̀]atb̀̀ p̀oex]nde_jre]dokghdlgedot]e_̀]atb̀̀ p̀oev]��c̀ie]
qjb]f̀bkdc̀f]b̀�rdb̀l]lr̀]ej]e_̀]qgrhe]jq]e_̀]abc_dècex]gos]alldedjogh]�̀bkdc̀f]ibjkdl̀l]do]gccjblgoc̀]nde_]e_df]abedch̀]
f_ghh]̀oedeh̀]e_̀]abc_dèce]ej]cjpìofgedjo]irbfrgoe]ej]�̀cedjo]�v�]gol]go]giibjibdgè]gl�rfep̀oe]do]e_̀]abc_dèceyf]
fc_̀lrh̀v

~���Z��I�IIIS ���¡�I���¢S���{�������
HI�KM]̂_̀]mnòb]f_ghh]ibjkdl̀]ej]e_̀]abc_dèce]lgeg]òc̀ffgbs]qjb]e_̀]ugcdhdes]�riijbe]�̀bkdc̀fx]n_dc_]pgs]dochrl̀]b̀cjbl]
lbgndotf£]f_ji]lbgndotf£]jìbgedjo]gol]pgdoèogoc̀]pgorghf£]pgfèb]ihgof£]jìbgedjo]cjfef£]jìbgedjo]wrlt̀ef£]fghgbs]
febrcerb̀£]jbtgod¤gedjogh]c_got̀f£]�jw]l̀fcbdiedjof]gol]�rghdqdcgedjof£]njbz]jbl̀b]fsfèp]lgeg£]wrdhldot]grejpgedjo]
fsfèpf£]glpdodfebgedjo]friijbe]gol]ijhdcs]gol]ibjc̀lrb̀]pgorghf£]ìbedòoe]b̀cjblf]b̀hgedk̀]ej]_dfejbdcgh]wrdhldot]lgegx]
wrdhldot]̀�rdip̀oex]wrdhldot]pgèbdghfx]gol]qrbodf_dotf£]gol]b̀igdb]b̀cjblfv

HI�KJ]̂_̀]mnòb]f_ghh]ibjkdl̀]gcc̀ff]ej]e_̀]ibjìbesx]wrdhldotfx]gol]ìbfjoòh]òc̀ffgbs]qjb]e_̀]abc_dèce]ej]cjpih̀è]e_̀]
f̀bkdc̀fv]̂_̀]ìbfjoòh]f_ghh]cjolrce]ejrbf]gol]nghz¥e_bjrt_f]gol]̀�ihgdo]e_̀]ugcdhdesyf]jbdtdoghx]crbb̀oex]gol]goedcdigèl]
qrerb̀]rf̀v

~���Z��I¦IIIZS§¢���~��S�
HI¦KM]̈q]oje]je_̀bndf̀]fìcdqdcghhs]gllb̀ff̀l]do]e_̀]atb̀̀ p̀oex]e_̀]mnòb]f_ghh]cjpìofgè]e_̀]abc_dèce]qjb]e_̀]ugcdhdes]
�riijbe]�̀bkdc̀f]gf]qjhhjnf©
�ª«������¬®«��̄°���±��²��̄�°�³¬��«���²«́�

µrpi]�rp]jq]ujbes¥�d�]̂_jrfgol]gol]¶j·̧¹¹]ºjhhgbf]»¼½¾x¹¹¹v¹¹¿

HI¦KJIujb]alldedjogh]�̀bkdc̀f]e_ge]pgs]gbdf̀]lrbdot]e_̀]cjrbf̀]jq]e_̀]Àbj�̀cex]dochrldot]e_jf̀]rol̀b]abedch̀]Áx]e_̀]mnòb]
f_ghh]cjpìofgè]e_̀]abc_dèce]gf]qjhhjnf©
�ª«������¬®«��̄°���±��²��̄�°�³¬��«���²«́�

]]

HI¦K�]Âjpìofgedjo]qjb]alldedjogh]�̀bkdc̀f]jq]e_̀]abc_dèceyf]cjofrhegoefx]n_̀o]oje]dochrl̀l]do]�̀cedjo]�v�x]f_ghh]ẁ]e_̀]
gpjroe]dokjdc̀l]ej]e_̀]abc_dèce]ihrf]]]]ìbc̀oe]»]]]]Ã¿x]jb]gf]je_̀bndf̀]fegèl]ẁhjn©

a]�rjè]ndhh]ẁ]ibjkdl̀l]dq]glldedjogh]f̀bkdc̀f]gb̀]b̀�r̀fèlv

~���Z��ILIII�¢�Z�~�I���§�I~��IZS�����S��
�ìcdgh]èbpf]gol]cjoldedjof]e_ge]pjldqs]e_df]�egolgbl]ujbp]jq]abc_dèceyf]�̀bkdc̀f©]ugcdhdes]�riijbe]gb̀]gf]qjhhjnf©

Âgbh]av]¶̀hfjo]Ä]Âjpigos]Àbjijfghx]lgèl]�̀ièpẁb]̧Åx]�¹�Á



 

 

September 19, 2023 

 
Dr. Keri Nelson, Superintendent 
Shenandoah Community School District 

Dr. Keri Nelson, Superintendent 
304 West Nishna Road 
Shenandoah, Iowa 51601 
 

RE:  Proposal for K-8 facility assessment  
 
Dr. Nelson: 

 
We are pleased to submit this proposal to complete a facility assessment for your K-8 Building.  
The following is our understanding of the necessary services. 
 

General Overview 

 
The 122,000 square foot, K-8 Building serves all of Shenandoah’s Elementary and Middle School 
students.  The building was put into service around 2002.  Much of the equipment and finishes are 

nearing the end of their expected life expectancy.  The facility assessment report will develop a 
high level plan for the recommended upgrades and provide budget ranges for planning purposes.  
The resulting document from this assessment is not intended be detailed enough to be used to 

procure bids from contractors.  Architectural and engineering detailed design services will be 
needed to complete the construction documents for bidding. 
 
The building HVAC system comprises of boilers, cooling tower, heat pumps and make-up air units.  

There are approximately 160 heat pumps.  In the last four years approximately 40 of the heat 
pumps have been replaced.  It is assumed the heat pumps are at the end of their life.  SCSD would 
like to explore if it makes sense to replace the existing system with a Geothermal system or if a 

partial replacement of the existing system would a be better approach.  A review of a sample of the 
existing controls is also needed which would determine if the controls are functioning at the K8 
Building per the original design.  
 

We understand that you would like to look at the building accessible compliance and separation of 
genders issues.  

 
A. There is an elevator shaft that either needs permanently blocked or an elevator 

installed.  It is currently a safety hazard.  We will also look at elevator accessible 
compliance. 

B. In the Nurses Area, there are some tight quarters that need reviewed for accessible 

compliance and function.   
C.  We will address a “conference/meeting room” near the gym area for coaches of 

opposite gender to meet with their teams. 
D. We will study if there a way to incorporate single occupancy restrooms or private 

changing areas into the locker rooms. 
E. Review slope at curb cuts of sidewalks on accessible route for ADA compliance. 

 

All finishes have general wear and tear that could be expected with twenty years of use.  The items 
reviewed will include the following;  
 

A. The gym floors, new bleachers, new flooring tile, carpet tile and fresh coat of paint 

is desired to freshen up the schools.  Depending on the extent of the HVAC 




	Board Agenda - November 13, 2023
	Board Minutes 10.9.23
	Account Balances - Nov. 2023
	UAB - Nov. 2023
	Misc. Income - Nov. 2023
	Expenditure Report - Nov. 2023
	AP - Nov. 2023
	Fundraising Request Form - Nov. 2023
	Form Responses 1

	SBRC Application
	Policy 503.8, 503.8E1
	Policy 705.01-R(2)
	AIA B102 Agreement

